

# Charles D. Walcott Collection, 1851-1940 and undated

Finding aid prepared by Smithsonian Institution Archives

Smithsonian Institution Archives Washington, D.C. Contact us at osiaref@si.edu

### Table of Contents

Collection Overview 1
Administrative Information 1
Historical Note 1
Chronology 3
Introduction
Descriptive Entry 8
Names and Subjects
Container Listing 10
Series 1: PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE, 1873-1928 AND UNDATED 10
Series 2: FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1851-1922 AND UNDATED 14
Series 3: CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS CONCERNING B. STUART WALCOTT, 1916-1929 AND UNDATED 17
Series 4: LEGAL DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1891-1926 AND UNDATED
Series 5: DIARIES, 1870-1927 21
Series 6: SCRAPBOOKS AND NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS, 1873-1927 22
Series 7: BIOGRAPHIES AND OBITUARIES, 1914-1928, 1934-1939, AND UNDATED
Series 8: DEGREES AND HONORS, 1892-1927 25
Series 9: SPEECHES, 1898-1925 AND UNDATED
Series 10: UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1879-1898, 1903-1904, 1909, 1916, AND UNDATED
Series 11: MANUSCRIPTS, 1879-1883, 1892, 1908, 1920, AND UNDATED 39
Series 12: FIELD NOTES AND DRAWINGS, 1876-1930, 1934, 1940, AND UNDATED 41
Series 13: CARNEGIE INSTITUTION OF WASHINGTON CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTES, REPORTS, FINANCIAL RECORDS, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1901-1929 AND UNDATED
Series 14: NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES AND NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTES, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1896, 1909-1911, 1921-1922, AND UNDATED

Series 15: WASHINGTON ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, CORRESPONDENCE AN RELATED MATERIALS, 1897-1904	
Series 16: UNITED STATES NATIONAL MUSEUM, WASHINGTON ACADEMY C SCIENCES, AND NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES CORRESPONDENCE, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1884-1901, 1918, AND UNDATED	
Series 17: GEORGE WASHINGTON MEMORIAL ASSOCIATION CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1898-1924 AND UNDATED	53
Series 18: PHOTOGRAPHS, 1860, 1868, 1877, 1895-1925, AND UNDATED	55
Series 19: PUBLICATIONS, 1875-1928 AND UNDATED	66
Series 20: ADD ACQUISITION, 1881-1898, 1911-1912 , 1921, AND UNDATED	74
Series 21: CORRESPONDENCE, PHOTOGRAPHS, NOTES, AND LISTS ON CAMBRIAN AND PRE-CAMBRIAN ALGAE, 1906-1925	76
Series 22: MISCELLANEOUS OVERSIZE	77
Series 23: INTERPOSITIVE, DUPLICATE, AND CIRCUIT CAMERA COPY NEGATIVES	80

Repository:	Smithsonian Institution Archives, Washington, D.C., osiaref@si.edu
Title:	Charles D. Walcott Collection
Identifier:	Record Unit 7004
Date:	1851-1940 and undated
Extent:	108.59 cu. ft. (16 record storage boxes) (84 document boxes) (1 half document box) (1 12x17 box) (2 16x20 boxes) (8 5x8 boxes) (oversized materials and framed panoramas)
Creator::	Walcott, Charles D. (Charles Doolittle), 1850-1927
Language:	English

### **Collection Overview**

### Administrative Information

### Prefered Citation

Smithsonian Institution Archives, Record Unit 7004, Charles D. Walcott Collection

### Historical Note

Charles D. Walcott (1850-1927) was born in New York Mills, New York, and attended the Utica public schools and Utica Academy, but never graduated. He demonstrated an early interest in natural history by collecting birds' eggs and minerals; and, while employed as a farm hand, he began collecting trilobites. These he later sold to Louis Agassiz at Harvard's Museum of Comparative Zoology. Walcott began his professional scientific career in November 1876 when he was appointed as an assistant to James Hall, New York's state geologist. On July 21, 1879, Walcott joined the United States Geological Survey (USGS) as an assistant geologist. Shortly after arriving in Washington, D. C., he was sent to southwestern Utah to make stratigraphic sections. His later field work with the Survey included expeditions to the Appalachians, New England, New York, eastern Canada, and several Middle Atlantic states, as well as other parts of southwestern and western United States. From 1882 to 1893 he worked with the Survey's invertebrate Paleozoic paleontological collections, and in 1893 he was appointed Geologist in charge of Geology and Paleontology. He also served as an honorary curator of invertebrate Paleozoic fossils at the United States National Museum (USNM) from 1892 to 1907, and as Acting Assistant Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution in charge of the USNM from 1897 to 1898. His fieldwork from this period resulted in several major publications, including *The Paleontology of the Eureka District* (1884), a study of fossils in Nevada; The Fauna of the Olenellus Zone (1888) concerning early North American Cambrian fossils; Correlation Papers on the Cambrian (1890); and Fossil Medusae (1898). In 1894 Walcott was appointed Director of the USGS. Serving until 1907, he greatly expanded the functions of the agency and was successful in increasing federal appropriations. In 1891 Congress had given the President the authority to establish public forests, but it was not until 1897 that the administration of the forest reserves was placed under the USGS. Walcott was instrumental in having legislation passed to enforce the preservation of forest reserves and to add additional land to the reserve program. His predecessor at the USGS initiated an arid land reclamation program in 1888 which Walcott continued as part of his forest reserve program. In 1902

he established the Hydrographic Branch to administer the program; but four years later the Branch, since renamed the Reclamation Service, became a separate federal agency. He also created the Division of Mineral Resources to experiment with coal combustion. In 1907 it was renamed the Bureau of Mines. At the request of President Theodore Roosevelt in 1903, Walcott served as chairman of a committee to study the scientific work being conducted by the federal government.

Walcott was appointed Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution on January 31, 1907, and resigned from the USGS in April 1907. His administration at the Smithsonian was marked by numerous accomplishments, including the completion of the National Museum Building (now the National Museum of Natural History) in 1911. He was also successful in convincing Detroit industrialist Charles Lang Freer to donate his extensive Oriental art collection and money for a building during his lifetime rather than after Freer's death, as was originally intended. Walcott also set up the National Gallery of Art (predecessor to the National Museum of American Art) as a separate administrative entity in 1920. To administer Frederick G. Cottrell's gift of patent rights to his electrical precipitator, the Research Corporation was formed in 1912, with revenue from this patent, as well as future ones, to be used to advance scientific research at the Smithsonian and other educational institutions. Walcott served on the Corporation's Board of Directors for several years. To further increase the Smithsonian's endowment, Walcott was planning a major fundraising effort; but this was not pursued following his death an February 9, 1927. In 1922, he and his wife established a fund in their names at the Smithsonian to support paleontological research.

Despite his many administrative responsibilities as Secretary, Walcott was able to find time to continue his research and collecting of fossils from the Cambrian and Ordovician periods, with primary focus on the Canadian Rockies. In 1909 he located Cambrian fossils near Burgess Pass above Field, British Columbia. The following season he discovered the Burgess shale fauna, which proved to be his greatest paleontological discovery. Most of this research was published in various volumes of the *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections* from 1908-1931. His one major publication during this period was *Cambrian Brachiopoda*, published in 1912. Walcott continued to return to the Canadian Rockies for most seasons through 1925, when he made his last field expedition. As one of the foremost scientific figures in Washington, Walcott helped to establish several organizations with international renown and restructure existing national organizations. In 1902, Walcott, along with several other prominent individuals, met with Andrew Carnegie to establish the Carnegie Institution of Washington as a center for advanced research and training in the sciences. Walcott served the Institution should have laboratories built for scientists rather than use his gift solely for research grants.

Elected to the National Academy of Sciences in 1896, Walcott played a role in having the Academy become more actively involved in national science policy by serving in many official capacities. In addition to serving on innumerable committees, he held the offices of treasurer, vice president, president, and council member. He was also appointed to two presidential committees--Timber Utilization and Outdoor Recreation--in 1924 and was reappointed to both in 1926. He was the Academy's first recipient of the Mary Clark Thompson Medal. Following his death, his wife established the Charles Doolittle Walcott Fund for achievements in Cambrian research.

In 1916 the Academy, at the request of President Woodrow Wilson, created the National Research Council within the Academy to assist the federal government in the interest of national preparedness. Walcott, as one who met with Wilson, became actively involved in the organization of the Council by sitting on many of its committees, including one which planned for the present headquarters of the Council and the Academy. Walcott contributed significantly to the development of American aviation. He pressed for the establishment of the National Advisory Committee for Aviation, which was a predecessor of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration. He was instrumental in establishing air mail service, organizing the Committee on Aerial Photographic Surveying and Mapping, and writing the Air Commerce Act of 1926. Besides his scientific activities, Walcott lent his influence to other groups, such as the George Washington Memorial Association. That group attempted to create a memorial to Washington by forming an institution to promote science, literature, and the arts, just as Washington had proposed should be done.

Walcott was married three times - to Lura Ann Rust (d. 1876), to Helena Breese Stevens (d. 1911), and to Mary Morris Vaux (d. 1940). By his second wife he had four children: Charles Doolittle, Sidney Stevens, Helen Breese, and Benjamin Stuart. Charles died while a student at Yale, and Benjamin was killed in action in France while flying for the Lafayette Flying Corps. In 1914 Walcott married Mary Morris Vaux, who, while accompanying him on his field trips, studied and painted North American wildflowers. Her work was published in five volumes by the Smithsonian in 1925.

Although Walcott never received an academic degree, he was the recipient of numerous honorary degrees from colleges and universities in the United States and Europe. His colleagues recognized his contribution to paleontology by awarding him the Bigsby and Wollaston Medals from the Geological Society of London; the Gaudry Medal of the Geological Society of France; and the Hayden Medal from the Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia. He also served as a founder and president, 1899-1910, of the Washington Academy of Sciences; president of the Cosmos Club, 1898; president, 1915-1917, of the Washington Branch of the Archeological Institute of America; and president, 1925-1927, of the American Philosophical Society.

#### Chronology

March 31, 1850	Born in New York Mills, New York
1858-1868	Attended public schools in Utica, New York, and Utica Academy
1863	Began collecting natural history specimens
1871	Moved to Trenton Falls, New York, to work on William P. Rust's farm and began collecting trilobites
January 9, 1872	Married Lura Am Rust
1873	Sold collection of fossils to Louis Agassiz at Harvard's Museum of Comparative Zoology
January 23,1876	Lura Ann Walcott died
November 1876	Appointed assistant to Janes Hall, state geologist of New York
1876	Joined American Association for the Advancement of Science
July 21, 1879	Appointed Assistant Geologist, United States Geological Survey (USGS)
1879	Assisted Clarence Edward Dutton in Grand Canyon region in south- central Utah and the Eureka district in Nevada
July 1, 1882	Placed in charge of Division of Invertebrate Paleozoic Paleontology at USGS
1882	Elected Fellow of American Association for the Advancement of Science
	Field work in Nevada and Grand Canyon
1883	Promoted to Paleontologist, USGS
	Field work in Grand Canyon and Cambrian studies in Adirondacks and northwestern Vermont

1884	Field work in Cambrian fossils in western Vermont; coal deposits in central Arizona; and Lower Paleozoic of Texas' central mineral region; Published first major paper <i>The Paleontology of the Eureka</i> <i>District</i> (USGS Monograph 8)
1885	Field work on Cambrians in Highland Range of central Nevada; Permian fossils of southwestern Utah; and Cambrian fossils in Wasatch Mountains near Salt Lake City
1886	Published "Classification of the Cambrian System in North America"
	Cambrian field work in northern New York and western Vermont
1887	Cambrian field work in New York, western Massachusetts, and southwestern Vermont
1888	Married Helena Breese Stevens; Attended International Geological Congress in London; Placed in charge of all invertebrate paleontology at USGS; Published <i>The Fauna of the Olenellus Zone</i> which discusses Cambrian fossils in North America; Field work in Wales and on Canadian-Vermont border
May 17, 1889	Son Charles Doolittle born
1889	Cambrian field work in North Carolina, Tennessee, Mohawk Valley of New York, Vermont, and Quebec
1890	Published <i>Correlation Papers on the Cambrian</i> ; Cambrian strata field work in New York and Vermont and Ordovician strata field work in Colorado Springs, Colorado
1891	Field work in New York, Colorado, and Appalachians from Virginia to Alabama
October 2, 1892	Son Sidney Stevens born
1892	Placed in charge of all paleontological work at USGS; Field work in southern Pennsylvania and western Maryland
1892-1907	Honorary curator of invertebrate Paleozoic fossils at United States National Museum (USNM)
January 1, 1893	Appointed Geologist in charge of Geology and Paleontology, USGS
1893	Vice President, Section E (Geology and Geography), American Association for the Advancement of Science; Examined Lower Paleozoic rocks in New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Tennessee; Prepared paleontological exhibition for Chicago's Columbian Exposition
August 20, 1894	Daughter Helen Breese born
1894	Placed in charge of all paleontological collections at USNM; Appointed Director, USGS; Field work in central Colorado and White Mountain Range in California and Nevada
1895	Cambrian field work in Montana, Idaho, and Massachusetts
July 8, 1896	Son Benjamin Stuart born
1896	Joined National Academy of Sciences (NAS); Field work in eastern California and western Nevada and Franklin Mountains near El Paso, Texas
January 27, 1897	Appointed Acting Secretary in Charge of the USNM

1897	Conducted examination of forest reserves and national parks in Black Hills, Big Horn Mountains, and Inyo Mountains
June 30, 1898	Resigned as Acting Assistant Secretary in Charge of the USNM
1898	Field work in Lexington, Virginia; Teton Forest Reserve, Wyoming; Belt Mountains near Helena, Montana; and Idaho; President of the Cosmos Club, Washington, D.C.; Published <i>Fossil Medusae</i> (USGS Monograph 30)
1899	Field work in Newfoundland, New Brunswick, and Quebec; One of the founders of the Washington Academy of Sciences
1899-1911	President of the Washington Academy of Sciences
1900	Field work in Montana and Rhode Island
1901	Field work in Pennsylvania
January 4, 1902	One of the founders of the Carnegie Institution of Washington (CIW) and Secretary of the Board of Incorporators
1902	Member of the Advisory Committee on Geology and Advisory Committee on Geophysics of CIW
1902-1905	Secretary of Board of Trustees and of Executive Committee of CIW
1902-1922	Member, Executive Committee of Board of Trustees of CTW
1902-1923	Member of Council of NAS
1902-1927	Member, Board of Trustees, CIW
1903	Head of Board of Scientific Surveys, CIW; Field work in Uinta Mountains, Utah; House Range of western Utah; Snake River Range of eastern Nevada; Chairman of committee to study scientific work conducted by federal government
1904-1913	Honorary Curator, Department of Mineral Technology, USNM
1905	Field work in Montana's Rocky Mountains and Cambrian fossils of Utah's House Range
January 31, 1907	Appointed Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution
April 1907	Resigned as Director of the USGS
1907	Field work at Mount Stephen, Castle Mountains, Lake Louise, and Mount Bosworth in British Columbia
1907-1917	Vice President of NAS
1908	Field work in Montana, British Columbia, and Alberta
1909	Found Cambrian fossils near Burgess Pass above Field, British Columbia
1910	Found Burgess shale fauna
June 20, 1911	National Museum Building (now the National Museum of Natural History) completed
July 11, 1911	Wife Helena died in train accident in Bridgeport, Connecticut
1911	Field work in British Columbia
1912	Field work in Alberta and British Columbia; Published <i>Cambrian Brachiopoda</i> (USGS Monograph 51)

April 7, 1913	Son Charles Doolittle died
1913	Burgess shale work in Robson Park district, British Columbia, and in Jasper Park, Alberta
June 30, 1914	Married Mary Morris Vaux
1914	Field work in Glacier, British Columbia, and White Sulphur Springs and Deep Creek Canyon, Montana
1914-1927	Vice Chairman, Board of Trustees, CIW
1915	Living algae field work in Yellowstone National Park and West Gallatin River; fossil field work in Arizona 1915-1917; President, Washington Branch of the Archeological Institute of America
1915-1919	Chairman, Executive Committee of National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics
June 30, 1916	Elected member of National Research Council (NRC)
October 1916	Freer Gallery of Art building construction begun
1916	Field work in British Columbia and Alberta
1916-1923	First Vice Chairman, NRC
December 12, 1917	Son Benjamin Stuart died in military action in France
1917	Appointed member of NRC's Executive Committee, Aeronautics Committee, and Geology and Paleontology Committee; Chairman, NRC's Military Committee; Burgess shale field work around Lake MacArthur and in Vermilion River Valley
1917-1922	Chairman, Executive Committee, CIW
1917-1923	President, NAS
June 1918	Helped organize National Parks Educational Committee (became National Parks Association in 1919)
1918	Field work in Alberta; Member, NRC's Interim Committee; Chairman, NRC's Military Division and Section on Aeronautics
1918-1919	Chairman, National Parks Educational Committee
1919	Field work in Alberta; Chairman, NRC's Committee on Scientific Men as Reserve officers in Reorganized Army; Chairman, NRC's Committee on Removal of Offices of National Research Council; Chairman, NRC's Committee on Representation of United States at International Meetings to be held at Brussels
1919-1920	Member, NRC's Committee on General Policy and Solicitation of Funds; Chairman, NRC's Government Division
1919-1922	Member, NRC's Committee on Federal Grants for Research; Chairman, NRC's Committee on Publication of "The Inquiry" Results
1919-1924	Member, NRC's Research Information Service
1919-1925	Member, NRC's Executive Board
1919-1926	Member, National Parks Association's Executive Committee
1919-1927	Chairman, National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics
	Chairman, NRC's Division of Federal Relations; Member, NRC's Executive Committee of Division of Federal Relations

1920	Field work in Alberta
1920-1921	Member, NAS's Federal Relations Committee
1920-1922	Chairman, Committee on Budget (jointly with NAS and NRC); Member, NRC's Committee on Building Stone and Committee on Building Plans
1921	Field work in Alberta
1921	Freer Gallery of Art building completed; Received first Mary Clark Thompson Medal from NAS
1921-1924	President, National Parks Association
1921-1927	Chairman, NRC's Executive Committee of Division of Federal Regulations
1922	Field work in Alberta and British Columbia; Established Charles D. and Mary Vaux Walcott Fund at Smithsonian
1922-1923	Member, NRC's Committee on Stabilization of Permanent Foundations; Chairman, Committee on Finance (jointly with NAS and NRC)
1922-1925	Member, NRC's Committee on Building; Member, NRC's Committee on Policies
1923	Field work in Alberta and British Columbia; President, American Association for the Advancement of Science; Freer Gallery of Art opened
1923-1924	Chairman, Committee on Dedication of the New Building (jointly with NAS and NRC)
1923-1925	Member, NRC's Interim Committee; Member, Executive Committee, Committee on Exhibits in the New Building (jointly with NAS and NRC)
1923-1927	Second Vice Chairman, NRC
1924	Field work in Alberta and British Columbia
1924-1925	Member, Committee on Exhibits (jointly with NAS and NRC)
1925	Field work in Alberta; Life Member, American Association for the Advancement of Science
1925-1927	President, American Philosophical Society
1926	Helped draft Air Commerce Act of 1926
1926-1927	Board of Trustees, National Parks Association
February 9, 1927	Died in Washington, D.C.

### Introduction

The Charles D. Walcott Collection Papers (Record Unit 7004) were given to the Smithsonian Institution by his wife, Mary Vaux Walcott, with certain more recent additions.

The Archives would like to thank Dr. Ellis L. Yochelson, United States Geological Survey, and Frederick J. Collier, Department of Paleobiology, National Museum of Natural History, for their assistance in transferring items from the Walcott family and the Department for inclusion in this collection.

### **Descriptive Entry**

The Charles D. Walcott Collection documents his personal, professional, and official life as well as activities of his family. Included are papers from his scientific and educational activities at the local and national levels, his career as a paleontologist, his administrative career with the United States Geological Survey (USGS) and to a lesser extent with the Smithsonian, and material on one of his sons' participation in World War I. Some of the collection postdates Walcott's life, including condolences to his family, an unpublished biography, correspondence between the biographer and Mrs. Walcott, and paleontological field notes by some of his colleagues.

For records relating to Walcott's family there are diaries; photographs; and correspondence with his children, his last two wives, and other family members. There is a considerable amount of material consisting of correspondence, photographs, memorabilia, publications, and official documents from the French and German governments concerning Benjamin Stuart Walcott's involvement with the Lafayette Flying Corps in France during World War I and efforts to establish a memorial in France for the Corps. Other personal records include legal documents; personal financial records; and family correspondence concerning financial investments in power companies, the prolonged illness and death of his son Charles, the death of his wife, Helena, and his daughter's travels through Europe.

Walcott's professional life is divided between his service with the USGS and the Smithsonian. Documenting his USGS years are photographs; speeches; scrapbooks; reports and correspondence from his work on forest reserves, the investigation of scientific work conducted by the federal government, and land reclamation; and annual reports. Walcott's Smithsonian career is documented primarily by correspondence written while serving as honorary curator of paleontology and Acting Assistant Secretary in charge of the United States National Museum. One scrapbook includes extensive correspondence from scientists, government officials, and friends upon the occasion of Walcott's appointment as Secretary of the Smithsonian. For a more complete record of Walcott's association with the Smithsonian, the records of the Office of the Secretary (Record Units 45 and 46), records of the Assistant Secretary, Acting (Record Unit 56), and two special series relating to the budget (Record Unit 49) and to the Research Corporation (Record Unit 51) should be consulted.

For Walcott's career as a paleontologist, there is documentation in his field notes; publications of his as well as those of others in related areas; manuscripts; diaries; and photographs, including panoramic views of the Rockies in Alberta, British Columbia, and Montana. In addition, there are paleontological field notes by Ray T. Bassler, Charles Elmer Resser, and Edward Oscar Ulrich.

Walcott's role in promoting and developing national science policy is partially covered in the records relating to his involvement in the National Academy of Sciences, National Research Council, Washington Academy of Sciences, and the Carnegie Institution of Washington. Included are legal documents, correspondence, committee minutes, reports, proceedings, financial statements, membership lists, and related materials. Additional material on the Washington Academy of Sciences can be found in Record Unit 7099. Records documenting Walcott's involvement in the administration and development of the other organizations exist at those institutions. His affiliation with the George Washington Memorial Association is documented with correspondence, trustees' minutes, histories of the Association, and drawings and plans for a building. For other national developments there is correspondence covering Walcott's participation on the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics.

Other types of materials in this collection include certificates, diplomas, awards, and occasionally correspondence concerning his election to honorary and professional societies and the receipt of honorary degrees, and scrapbooks and diaries which touch on events throughout his life.

See also the online exhibition "Beauty in Service to Science: The Panoramas of Charles D. Walcott."

### Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Aeronautics Geology Paleontology

Types of Materials:

Black-and-white negatives Black-and-white photographs Diaries Field notes Glass negatives Nitrate materials Scientific illustrations

Names:

Bassler, Ray S. (Ray Smith), 1878-Carnegie Institution of Washington Geological Survey (U.S.) George Washington Memorial Association Jenny, Adele National Academy of Sciences (U.S.) National Research Council (U.S.) Resser, Charles Elmer, 1889-1943 Smithsonian Institution Smithsonian Institution. Assistant Secretary in charge of the United States National Museum Smithsonian Institution. Office of the Secretary Ulrich, E. O. (Edward Oscar), 1857-1944 United States National Museum United States National Museum. Department of Invertebrate Fossils United States National Museum. Department of Paleontology United States National Museum. Division of Stratigraphic Paleontology United States. Committee on Organization of Government Scientific Work United States. National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics Walcott, Benjamin Stuart, 1895-1917 Walcott, Charles D. (Charles Doolittle), 1850-1927 Washington Academy of Sciences (Washington, D.C.)

### **Container Listing**

### Series 1: PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE, 1873-1928 AND UNDATED.

This series consists of correspondence with scientists and financial and governmental advisers. Correspondence concerns Walcott's appointment as Director of the United States Geological Survey and his simultaneous position as Assistant Secretary in charge of the United States National Museum; the Franz Boas controversy, 1919-1920, relating to Boas' article, "Scientists as Spies" (see especially Nicholas Murray Butler, A. Mitchell Palmer, and William Barclay Parsons); Walcott's personal financial investments with utility companies (see especially Lucien Lucius Nunn, P. J. Nunn, J. R. Nutt, Telluride Association, and Telluride Power Company); his participation on several committees relating to the development of aeronautics (see especially Newton D. Baker and J. F. Victory); the development of a national irrigation program and the construction of reservoirs in the western United States (see especially Cyrus C. Babb, Morris Bien, C. B. Booth, Edward Henry Harriman, George H. Maxwell, Elwood Mead, and Frederick Haynes Newell); the reorganization of governmental scientific work (see especially Francis T. Bowles, Washington Lee Capps, William Crozier, and Theodore Roosevelt); and the centralization of national health bureaus into one federal department (see especially Irving Fisher and Theodore Roosevelt).

Box 1

Box 1 of 117	Folder 1 A, 1881-1927. Correspondents include Cleveland Abbe, Charles G. Abbot, Alexander Agassiz, Frederick H. Allen, Joseph S. Ames, Aviation Commission of the State of New York, and Paul P. Ashworth.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 2 B, 1874-1925. Correspondents include C. Babb, Spencer F. Baird, Newton D. Baker, Charles Barrois, Walcott D. Bartlett, Alexander Graham Bell, Albert Smith Bickmore, Morris Bien, W. L. Biersach, Cornelius L. Bliss, C. B. Boothe, Francis T. Bowles, Lim Bradley, John Casper Branner, Reginald Walter Brock, Paul Brockett, L. White Bushey, and Nicholas Murray Butler.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 3 C, 1892-1926 and undated. Correspondents include Washington Lee Capps, R. C. Carpenter, Thomas Chrowder Chamberlin, Russell Hurlburt Chittenden, The Chronicles of America Picture Corporation, William Bullock Clark, John Mason Clarke, Calvin Collidge, Frederick Vernon Coville, and William Crozier.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 4 D, 1881-1927. Correspondents include James Dwight Dana, William M. Davis, J. William Dawson, David T. Day, George Parmly Day, Melvil Dewey, and Thomas E. Dougherty.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 5 E, 1882-1923. Correspondents include Clarence R. Edwards, Charles W. Eliot, and Samuel Franklin Emmons.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 6 F, 1888-1923. Correspondents include Herman Leroy Fairchild, J. Walter Fewkes, Irving Fisher, Frank P. Flint, Fabian Franklin, Persifor Frazer, Francis F. Frothingham, and Melville Weston Fuller.

Box 1 of 117	Folder 7 G, 1886-1925. Correspondents include Henry Gannett, Helen Garfield, James Rudolph Garfield, George Washington Memorial Association, Grove Karl Gilbert, Daniel Coit Gilman, Robert H. Goddard, Henry S. Graves, and Gilbert Hovey Grosvenor.
Box 1 of 117	Folder 8 Ha-Hi, 1884-1927. Correspondents include Arthur Twining Hadley, George E. Hale, William Ten Eyck Hardenbrook, Warren Gamaliel Harding, William Rainey Harper, Edward Henry Harriman, Mary W. Harriman, Jess B. Hawley, Oliver Perry Hay, Charles Willard Hayes, Frank Healy, Dwight B. Heard, John Grier Hibben, and F. A. Hitchcock.
	Box 2
Box 2 of 117	Folder 1 Ho-Hy, 1879-1928 and undated. Correspondents include Joseph Austin Holmes, William Henry Holmes, Elon Huntington Hooker, Herbert Hoover, William Temple Hornaday, Anna C. Horsey, Edmund Otis Hovey, Ales Hrdlicka, Gardiner Greene Hubbard, F. von Huene, Archer M. Huntington, and Alpheus Hyatt.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 2 I, 1908-1911, 1922. Correspondents include Joseph Paxson Iddings and John D. Isaacs.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 3 J, 1888-1927. Correspondents include Herman Jennings, Albert M. Johnson, and David Starr Jordan.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 4 K, 1879-1925. Correspondents include Edward M. Kindle, Clarence King, Alfred L. Kroeber, Julius Kruttschnitt, and George Frederick Kunz.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 5 L, 1894-1926. Correspondents include Franklin K. Lane, Samuel P. Langley, William H. Lovett, and A. Lawrence Lowell.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 6 M, 1885-1927. Correspondents include Sir Patrick T. McGrath, Arthur W. McMahon, Jules Marcou, G. F. Matthew, George H. Maxwell, Elwood Mead, John C. Merriam, George P. Merrill, A. A. Michelson, Gerrit Smith Miller, Jr., Robert Andrews Millikan, and Willis L. Moore.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 7 N, 1902-1927. Correspondents include the National Research Council, Frederick Haynes Newell, Francis G. Newland, F. C. Noon, P. N. Nunn, and J. R. Nutt.
Box 2 of 117	Folder 8 Lucien Lucius Nunn, 1909-May 1912.
	Box 3
Box 3 of 117	Folder 1 Lucien Lucius Nunn, June 1912-1914.

Box 3 of 117	Folder 2 O, 1913-1926. Includes correspondence from Henry Fairfield Osborn.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 3 P, 1881-1925. Correspondents include A. Mitchell Palmer, William Barclay Parsons, Gifford Pinchot, Josef Felix Pompeckj, John Wesley Powell, and Henry S. Pritchett.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 4 Q, 1916.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 5 R, 1889-1926 and undated. Correspondents include Richard Rathbun, William deC. Ravenel, F. R. C. Reed, Frank R. Reid, Ira Remsen, Hans Reusch, John D. Rockefeller, Jr., Theodore Roosevelt, Theodore Roosevelt, Jr., Roosevelt Memorial Association, and Elihu Root.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 6 Sa-Sm, 1873-1927. Correspondents include Orestes Hawley St. John, Rollin D. Salisbury, L. F. Schmeckebier, Charles Schuchert, Science Service, C. E. Seashore, Alfred R. C. Selwyn, George Otis Smith, and Reed Smoot.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 7 So-Sw, 1880-1926 and undated. Correspondents include George O. Squier, Andrew Squire, O. M. Stafford, Frederick Steigmeyer, Amelia T. Stevens, Augustus C. Stevens, Breese J. Stevens, Holmes B. Stevens, John James Stevenson, Douglas Stewart, and Samuel Wesley Stratton.
Box 3 of 117	Folder 8 T, 1883, 1902-1927, and undated. Correspondents include William Howard Taft, David W. Taylor, Telluride Association, Telluride Power Company, and Telluride Realty Company.
	Box 4
Box 4 of 117	Folder 1 U, 1927. Includes letter to Edward Oscar Ulrich.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 2 V, 1880-1926. Correspondents include Charles Richard Van Hise and J. F. Victory.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 3 W, 1886-1927 and undated. Correspondents include Ellis P. Walcott, Frederick C. Walcott, Henry P. Walcott, G. M. Whicher, David White, Robert Parr Whitfield, Henry Shaler Williams, Bailey Willis, Samuel Wendell Williston, Woodrow Wilson, Newton Horace Winchell, and Robert S. Woodward.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 4 Y, 1891-1922. Includes correspondence from Robert Sterling Yard.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 5 Personal Outgoing Correspondence, May 25, 1882-June 30, 1883; January 8, 1887; May 23, 1887; and March 11, 1889. Correspondents include Alexander Agassiz, J. M. Butler, Robert A. Clark, Rufus F. (?) B. Clarke, Arnold Hague, James Hall, Charles Haskell, John D. McChesney,

James McGrath, John Strong Newberry, James Constantine Pilling, John Wesley Powell, Edward Oscar Ulrich, Henry Shaler Williams, Joseph Frederick Whiteaves, Robert Parr Whitfield, and Lyman Child Wooster. Box 4 of 117 Folder 6 Personal Outgoing Correspondence, April 27, 1893-February 15, 1894. Correspondents include Thomas Chrowder Chamberlin, Edward Curran, Volney Eaton, Edward Hurlbert, Lawrence Hurlbert, Jessie U. Jones, Nicholas E. Kernan, J. DePeyster Lynch, S. Janes McKee, Maria Moore, Alanzo Rust, Holmes B. Stevens, Clarence F. Stone, W. S. Valiant, Mary L. Walcott, C. E. White, and William Pierrepont White. (Located in Box 92, Folder 1) Box 4 of 117 Folder 7 Personal Outgoing Correspondence, October 4, 1895-December 20 (?), 1900. Correspondents include A. H. Earnest, Daniel Coit Gilman, A. L. Green, S. James McKee, A. B. McNickle, John A. Melby, F. B. Sheldon, C. DeLaney Walcott, Ellis P. Walcott, C. E. White, William Pierrepont White, S. (?) W. Woodward, and A. J. Youmans. (Located in Box 92, Folder 2)

## Series 2: FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1851-1922 AND UNDATED.

This series consists of correspondence written by members of Walcott's immediate family and relatives; the correspondence is arranged by recipient. Topics discussed include the sickness and death of his son, Charles D., Jr.; the death of Walcott's second wife, Helena; the travels of his daughter, Helen, in Europe (see also under Anna C. Horsey in Series 1); Walcott's investments in real estate with his family; and the educational plans of his other sons, Sidney S. and B. Stuart Walcott. Also included are memorabilia of Walcott's immediate family.

	Box 4
Box 4 of 117	Folder 8 Holmes B. Stevens, 1892. Includes correspondence from his sister, Helena B. Walcott.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 9 Mary M. Vaux, 1912, 1916, and undated. Correspondents include B. Stuart Walcott and Charles D. Walcott.
Box 4 of 117	Folder 10 B. Stuart Walcott, 1900, 1906-1908, 1912-1914, and undated. Correspondents include Charles D. Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., and Helen Walcott. See also under Sidney S. Walcott below.
	Box 5
Box 5 of 117	Folder 1 Charles D. Walcott, 1890-1911.Correspondents include M.C. Codman, Helen Garfield, Holmes B. Stevens, Mary M. Vaux, B. Stuart Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Frederick C. Walcott, Helen Walcott, Helena Walcott, Mary L. Walcott, and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 2 Charles D. Walcott, January-May 1912. Correspondents include Helen B. Sanford, Amelia T. Stevens, Mary M. Vaux, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 3 Charles D. Walcott, June-December 1912. Correspondents include B. Stuart Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 4 Charles D. Walcott, 1913-1918, 1921-1922. Correspondents include Horace D. Taft, B. Stuart Walcott, Helen Walcott, and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 5 Charles D. Walcott, undated or incomplete dates. Correspondents include B. Stuart Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 6 Charles D. Walcott, Jr., 1908-1912 and undated. Correspondents include Charles D Walcott and Helen Walcott.

Box 5 of 117	Folder 7 Ellis P. Walcott, 1851, 1912, 1916. Includes correspondence from his brother Charles D. Walcott and his father Charles D. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 8 Frederick C. Walcott, 1911-1919. Includes correspondence from Charles D. Walcott.
Box 5 of 117	Folder 9 Helen Walcott, 1906-1917, 1922, and undated. Correspondents include Charles D. Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., and Sidney S. Walcott. See also under Anna Horsey in Series 1.
	Box 6
Box 6 of 117	Folder 1 Helena B. Walcott, 1890-1894. Correspondents include John D. Burns, Mary D. Hurd, Elizabeth Walcott Pettibone, Mary Garfield Stanley- Brown, Holmes B. Stevens, Sidney Augustus Stevens, Charles D. Walcott, Sarah T. Walcott, and Harriet H. Williams.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 2 Helena B. Walcott, 1899-1908. Correspondents include Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, Sidney S. Walcott, and Sidney Augusta Stevens Williston.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 3 Helena B. Walcott, February-April 1909. Correspondents include Helen Walcott and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 4 Helena B. Walcott, May 1909-1911 and undated. Correspondents include B. Stuart Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, Mary Josephine Walcott (Aunt Josie), and Sidney S. Walcott.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 5 Sidney S. Walcott, 1900, 1905-1906, 1909-1914, 1917, 1919, 1921-1922, and undated. Correspondents include Charles D. Walcott, Charles D. Walcott, Jr., Helen Walcott, and Helena Walcott.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 6 Letter fragments and incomplete names, 1899-1909 and undated.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 7 Memorabilia of B. Stuart Walcott. Included are scholastic reports and a school composition book. (See also Series 3)
Box 6 of 117	Folder 8 Memorabilia of Charles D. Walcott. Includes a program from banquet in honor of his resignation as Director of the United States Geological Survey, 1907; patent certificate for railroad spike, 1907; address book; copy of indenture, 1922, establishing the Charles D. and Mary Vaux Walcott Research Fund; and invitations.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 9 Memorabilia of Charles D. Walcott, Jr. Included is an academic report for freshman year at Yale's Sheffield Scientific School, 1910-1911.
Box 6 of 117	Folder 10 Diaries of Charles D. Walcott, Jr., 1905-1909 and undated.

Box 6 of 117	Folder 11 Memorabilia of Helen Walcott. Included are school compositions, 1911; drawings, 1907, 1911; inventories of personal property left in the Smithsonian Institution Building, 1922; scholastic records, 1907-1908; and savings account book, 1896-1918. (See also Box 92, Folder 3)
E	3ox 7
Box 7 of 117	Folder 1 Memorabilia of Helena B. Walcott. Included are instructions for domestic help, menus, and inventory, 1910, of residence in Washington, D.C.; savings account book, 1898-1905; and related materials.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 2 Memorabilia of Mary V. Walcott, 1928-1929.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 3 Memorabilia of Sidney S. Walcott. Included are examples of school work, 1904, 1910, and 1915-1916.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 4 Detail of rear porch of Charles D. Walcott's house, undated.

## Series 3: CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS CONCERNING B. STUART WALCOTT, 1916-1929 AND UNDATED.

This series consists primarily of correspondence concerning B. Stuart Walcott's service as a member of the Lafayette Flying Corps in France during World War I; the verification of his death in France in1917; letters of condolence to Charles D. Walcott; the organization of memorial activities for the Corps and B. Stuart Walcott; and the publication of B. Stuart Walcott's letters written prior to and during his service. Also included are photographs of Walcott, military documents, and other personal documents.

	Box 7
Box 7 of 117	Folder 5 A-B, 1917-1922 and undated. Correspondents include Charles G. Abbot, Frederick H. Allen, Henri M. Ami, J. L. Baity, Newton D. Baker, Charles Barrois, Walcott D. Bartlett, Charles Baskerville, Alexander Graham Bell, W. L. Biersach, Eliot Blackwelder, Pierre Boal, and George Lincoln Burr.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 6 C-E, 1917-1929 and undated. Correspondents include William R. Castle, Jr., E. G. Chadwick, John Mason Clarke, E. G. Conklin, Josephus Daniels, William F. Durand, Effects Bureau of the War Department, and the Escadrille Lafayette Memorial Association.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 7 F-K, 1917-1925 and undated. Correspondents include C. W. Ford, B. D. Foulois, Charles L. Freer, James Rudolph Garfield, Captain Gastin, Frank L. Greene, Edmund L. Gros, Gilbert Hovey Grosvenor, Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Edgar Guerard Hamilton, John Grier Hibben, Elon Huntington Hooker, Edmund Otis Hovey, J. H. H. Hutton, Jr., Joseph Paxson Iddings, and Julius Kruttschnitt.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 8 L-P, 1917-1929 and undated. Correspondents include A. de LaGrange, Robert Lansing, Edward J. Loughran, James F. McElhone, William L. McLean, William L. McLean, Jr., Alfred Goldsborough Mayor, Robert Andrews Millikan, Morgan, Harjes and Company, Frederick Haynes Newell, Lucien Lucius Nunn, Henry Fairfield Osborn, George M. Ovington, George W. Perkins, John J. Pershing (see also under Newton D. Baker above), Princeton University, and Henry S. Pritchett.
Box 7 of 117	Folder 9 R-S, 1916-1926. Correspondents include William deC. Ravenel, Theodore Roosevelt, Charles McK. Saltzman, Jacob Schiff, Charles Schuchert, George Otis Smith, George O. Squier, O. M. Stafford, Joseph Stanley-Brown, Amelia T. Stevens, Holmes B. Stevens, and Stuart Walcott Post No. 10.
	Box 8
Box 8 of 117	Folder 1 T-Z, 1917-1925 and undated. Correspondents include Benjamin R. Tilman, George F. Tyler, Charles Richard Van Hise, Frederick C. Walcott, and John Wingate Weeks.

Box 8 of 117	Folder 2 Correspondence between Charles D. Walcott and B. Stuart Walcott, 1917.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 3 Unidentified letters and incomplete names, 1917-1918, 1921-1927, and undated. Includes fragments of letters written by B. Stuart Walcott.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 4 Copy of B. Stuart Walcott's birth certificate, 1917.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 5 Benjamin Stuart Walcott's Passport to France, 1917. (Located in Box 93, Folder 11)
Box 8 of 117	Folder 6 Photographs of B. Stuart Walcott. Includes his gravestone, his French Aviation Pilot Badge and Croix de Guerre, and a bombed house in France.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 7 Will probate, 1918.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 8 Miscellaneous French aviation documents, 1917.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 9 Canceled Checks, 1917, and savings account book, 1918(?)-1919.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 10 Copy of application for commission in Signal Officers' Reserve Corps, 1917.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 11 Military citations, 1917-1922.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 12 Death certificates and notices, 1918.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 13 Materials relating to the Escadrille Lafayette Memorial Association and B. Stuart Walcott's burial, 1920-1924 and undated. Includes photographs.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 14 Foreword written by Charles D. Walcott about his son and extracts of letters published in the <i>National Geographic Magazine</i> (January 1918).
Box 8 of 117	Folder 15 Copies of <i>Princeton Alumni Weekly</i> , <i>The Daily Princetonian</i> , and <i>ExLibris</i> , 1918. Contains extracts of B. Stuart Walcott's letters.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 16 Copies of Graves Registration Service Bulletins issued by the War Department, memoranda, a program from the Princeton Memorial Services, and miscellany.
Box 8 of 117	Folder 17 Copy of Above the French Lines: Letters of Stuart Walcott, American Aviator, Killed in Combat December 2, 1917.

Box 8 of 117 Folder 18 Copy of Ten Years of Princeton '17: A Record of the Class of 1917 of Princeton University for the Decade 1917-1927.

### Series 4: LEGAL DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1891-1926 AND UNDATED.

Included in this series are legal documents of the Walcott family relating to financial investments; annual reports of companies in which Charles D. Walcott was a stockholder; and bills, receipts, canceled checks, and bank statements of Charles D. Walcott.

	Box 9
Box 9 of 117	Folder 1 Legal Documents of the Walcott family, 1891-1914 and undated.
Box 9 of 117	Folder 2 Annual reports and financial statements of companies in which Charles D. Walcott was a stockholder, 1903-1916 and undated.
Box 9 of 117	Folder 3 Insurance policy and receipts, 1909-1919.
Box 9 of 117	Folder 4 Income tax reports, 1914-1917.
Box 9 of 117	Folders 5-6 Bills and receipts, 1905-1925.
	Box 10
Box 10 of 117	Folder 1 Bills and receipts, undated.
Box 10 of 117	Folder 2 Canceled checks and bank statements, 1911, 1926.
Box 10 of 117	Folder 3 Savings account books of Charles D. Walcott, 1895-1904 and 1915-1921.

### Series 5: DIARIES, 1870-1927.

This series consists of diaries documenting Walcott's official, personal, and family activities; observations on national and international affairs; his geologic research; and personal cash accounts.

	Box 10
Box 10 of 117	Folders 4-7 Diaries, 1870-1873.
Box 10 of 117	Folders 8-9 Diaries, 1876-1877. Diary, 1876, includes a picture of Lura R. Walcott, 1873.
	Box 11
Box 11 of 117	Folders 1-7 Diaries, 1878-1884.
	Box 12
Box 12 of 117	Folders 1-8 Diaries, 1885-1892.
	Box 13
Box 13 of 117	Folders 1-8 Diaries, 1893-1900.
	Box 14
Box 14 of 117	Folders 1-8 Diaries, 1901-1908.
	Box 15
Box 15 of 117	Folders 1-7 Diaries, 1909-1915.
	Box 16
Box 16 of 117	Folders 1-7 Diaries, 1916-1922.
	Box 17
Box 17 of 117	Folders 1-5 Diaries, 1923-1927.

### Series 6: SCRAPBOOKS AND NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS, 1873-1927.

This collection of scrapbooks documents many of Walcott's activities as well as family history. Also included are photographs and clippings dealing with topics of interest to Walcott. Of particular importance is a scrapbook from 1907 containing letters of congratulations to Walcott upon his appointment as the fourth Secretary of the Smithsonian.

Box 17

Box 17 of 117 Folder 6 Scrapbook I, 1873-1901.

Box 18

- Box 18 of 117 Folder 1 Scrapbook II, 1897, 1902-1906, 1908.
- Box 18 of 117 Folder 2 Scrapbook III, 1906-1908.

Box 18 of 117 Folder 3 Scrapbook III A, 1907. Pages 1-89. Consists of letters of congratulation upon Charles D. Walcott's appointment as Secretary of the Smithsonian. Correspondents include Frank O. Adams, Alexander Agassiz, M. Allorye, Henri M. Ami, Egbert Bagg, W. F. Bain, Lucy H. Baird, Robert Ball, Charles Barrois, Walcott D. Bartlett, Ray S. Bassler, George Ferdinand Becker, Alexander Graham Bell, Mabel G. Bell, Francis G. Benedict, Albert Smith Bickmore, Julius Bien, Jr., Frank H. Bigelow, John Shaw Billings, John Alfred Brashear, L. P. Breckenridge, Albert Perry Brigham, Nathaniel Lord Britton, Hermon Carey Bumpus, Charles E. Busey (?), Frank L. Campbell, W. W. Campbell, Andrew Carnegie, Jane Charlton, William Bullock Clark, Marion Dall Connor, Charlotte M. Conger, William V. Cox, William Crozier, Caroline Healey Dall, Marcus Dall, Joseph Silas Diller, Anna P. Draper, J. G. Dudley, Charles Rochester Eastman, Theodore N. Ely, Barton Warren Evermann, Charles M. Ffoulke, Robert Fletcher, Melville Weston Fuller, Henry Gannett, James Rudolph Garfield, Grove Karl Gilbert, Daniel Coit Gilman, W. F. M. Goss, Herbert E. Gregory, Carl E. Grunsky, Frank W. Hackett, George E. Hale, Arthur A. Hamerschlag, Edward Singleton Holden, William Jacob Holland, Joseph A. Holmes, Leland Ossian Howard, Mary D. Hurd, Wilson Hutchins, Joseph Paxson Iddings, Robert T. Jackson, William B. Jansen, Mary Jennings, David Starr Jordan, J. Jusserand, W. W. Keen, William Bruce King, Stephen Joseph Kubel, Oscar F. Long, Frederic Augustus Lucas, Henry B. F. Macfarland, Otis Tufton Mason, Mark Mayforth, Alfred Goldsborough Mayor, George P. Merrill, Cosmos Mindeleff, Silas Weir Mitchell, Edward L. Morse, Charles W. Needham, Henry Fairfield Osborn, William deC. Ravenel, Edward T. Reichert, William North Rice, Theodore Roosevelt, John Hall Sage, Charles Schuchert, W. T. Sedgwick, T. Guilford Smith, Ainsworth Rand Spofford, Robert Edwards Carter Stearns, John James Stevenson, Matilda Coxe Stevenson, Charles Wardell Stiles, Ralph Stockman Tarr, John W. Taylor, Otto Hilgard Tittmann, Frederick William True, Kate L. Tucker, Frederick C. Walcott, Kate H. Wead, William H. Welch, Andrew D. White, Israel Charles White, William Pierrepont White, Robert White Williams, Bailey Willis, Robert S. Woodward, Carroll D. Wright, and William S. Yeates.

 Box 19

 Box 19 of 117
 Folders 1-2 Scrapbook IV, 1908-1911. Includes photographs of Charles D. Walcott at ages 18, 23, and 27.

 Box 19 of 117
 Folders 3-4 Scrapbook V, 1912-1918.

 Box 20
 Box 20 of 117

 Box 20 of 117
 Folders 1-2 Scrapbook VI, 1919-1923.

 Box 20 of 117
 Folder 3 Scrapbook VII, 1907, 1924-1927.

 Box 20 of 117
 Folder 4 Newspaper Clippings, 1876 (?), 1879, 1882, and 1927.

### Series 7: BIOGRAPHIES AND OBITUARIES, 1914-1928, 1934-1939, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of an unpublished biography of Charles D. Walcott by Adele Jenny; correspondence between Jenny and Mrs. Charles D. Walcott concerning the biography; biographical sketches submitted to publishers before and after Walcott's death; telegrams announcing his death; letters of condolence; and memorials.

	Box 20
Box 20 of 117	Folder 5 Biography by Jenny: Table of Contents and Chapters 1-7.
Box 20 of 117	Folder 6 Biography by Jenny: Chapters 8-18.
	Box 21
Box 21 of 117	Folder 1 Biography by Jenny: Chapters 19, 22-23, 25-27.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 2 Biography by Jenny: Chapters 28, 31-33, 43.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 3 Correspondence between Adele Jenny and Mrs. Walcott, 1934-1939.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 4 Memorials and Letters of Condolences, 1927-1928.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 5 Copies of Telegrams Announcing Death of Charles D. Walcott, 1927.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 6 Biographical Sketches Submitted to Publishers of Biographies, 1914-1927 and undated.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 7 Published Obituaries and Biographies.
Box 21 of 117	Folder 8 Programs from various conferences and meetings in which Charles D. Walcott participated, 1914-1927.

### Series 8: DEGREES AND HONORS, 1892-1927.

This series consists of certificates, diplomas, and awards for honorary degrees conferred and for election to honorary and scientific societies.

#### Box 22

Box 22 of 117	Folder 1 Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia, Correspondent, 1905, 1908. Includes correspondence with John Percy Moore. (See also Box 93, Folder 2)
Box 22 of 117	Folder 2 Academy of Sciences of the Institute of Bologna, Corresponding Member, 1917. Includes correspondence with Augusto Righi and Giovanni Capellini. (See also Box 93, Folder 3)
Box 22 of 117	Folder 3 Administration of Biological Studies (Mexico), Collaborator, 1918.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 4 American Academy of Arts and Sciences, Associate Fellow, 1899.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 5 American Association for the Advancement of Science, Life Member, 1925.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 6 American Institute of Mining Engineers, Honorary Member, 1907.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 7 American Philosophical Society, Member, 1897, and President, 1925-1926. Includes correspondence with Arthur W. Goodspeed. (See also Box 93, Folder 6)
Box 22 of 117	Folder 8 Appalachian Mountain Club, Corresponding Member, 1914, and Honorary Member, 1915.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 9 Centennial Celebration of the Establishment of the Seat of Government in the District of Columbia, Committee on Reception, Member, 1900.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 10 Gaudry Medal, 1917, 1922. Includes correspondence with A. Lacroix and "Report on the Award of the Gaudry Prize to Mr. Walcott" in French and English.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 11 Geological Society of Belgium, Corresponding Member, 1921, and Honorary Member, 1925. Includes correspondence with Max Lohest.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 12 Geological Society of London, Bigsby Medal, 1895. Includes correspondence with Henry Woodward.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 13 Hamilton College, Honorary Degree, 1898. (See Box 93, Folder 10)

Box 22 of 117 Folder 14 Hayden Gold Medal, 1906.

- Box 22 of 117 Folder 15 Imperial Society of Naturalists of Moscow, Honorary Member, 1915-1916. Includes correspondence with M. Menzbier.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 16 Institute of France, Academy of Science, Corresponding Member, 1918, and Foreign Associate, 1919-1920. Includes correspondence with A. Lacroix, Emil Picard, and Jacques Boyer.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 17 Lewis and Clark Centennial Exposition, 1905. (See also Oversize, Folder 6)
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 18 Louisiana Purchase Exposition, Collaborator, 1905.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 19 Mary Clark Thompson Gold Medal, 1921.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 20 New York Academy of Sciences, Corresponding Member, 1898. (See Box 92, Folder 5)
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 21 Numismatics and Antiquarian Society of Philadelphia, Corresponding Member, 1913.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 22 Philosophical Society of Washington, President, 1901.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 23 Rochester Academy of Sciences, Honorary Member, 1892.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 24 Royal Physiographical Society (Lund), Member, 1900. (See Box 93, Folder 12)
- Box 22 of 117Folder 25 Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences, Foreign Member, 1920.Includes correspondence with Gerhard Holm.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 26 Russian Academy of Sciences, Honorary Member, 1925-1926. Includes correspondence with A. Karpinsky.
- Box 22 of 117Folder 27 Russian Paleontological Society, Honorary Member, 1923.<br/>Includes correspondence with N. Yakovlev and George P. Merrill.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 28 Thomas Jefferson Memorial Association, Contributor, 1903.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 29 University Club of Washington, D. C., Member, 1904.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 30 University of Birmingham, Honorary Degree, 1913.

Box 22 of 117		aris, Honorary Degree, 1924-1925. Includes n Perrin, P. Appell, J. J. Jusserand, and Emmanuel
Box 22 of 117	Folder 32 University of Pe Oversize, Folder 6)	ennsylvania, Honorary Degree, 1903. (See also
Box 22 of 117	Folder 33 University of St Oversize, Folder 6)	. Andrews, Honorary Degree, 1909. (See also
Box 22 of 117		e State of New York, Honorary Degree, 1925. with Frank Pierrepont Graves. (See also Box 94,
Box 22 of 117	-	itional Monument Society, Member, 1908, 1917. with Frederick L. Harvey.
Box 22 of 117		al, 1918, 1927. Includes correspondence with Alvey e, John E. Marr, and Herbert H. Thomas.
Box 22 of 117		, 1910. Consists of an after-dinner speech by eceiving an honorary degree. (See also Box 94,
0\	/ERSIZE	
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 6 Note:	<ul> <li>Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, Member, 1915.</li> <li>Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition, Collaborator, 1909. (See Box 93, Folder 4)</li> <li>American Archeological and Asiatic Association, Life Member, 1895. (See Box 93, Folder 5)</li> <li>Appointment to Secretary of the Smithsonian Institution, signed by Woodrow Wilson.</li> <li>B. Stuart Walcott Memorial from President of the French Republic, 1919 (?). (See Box 94, Folder 9)</li> <li>California Academy of Sciences of San Francisco, Honorary Member, 1903.</li> <li>Certificate Commemoration of New York State Paleontology, 1903. (See Box 92, Folder 9)</li> <li>Columbian Exposition, Diploma of Honorable Mention, 1894. (See Box 93, Folder 7)</li> <li>Department of State, Delegate to Second Pan-American Scientific Congress, 1915. (See Box 93, Folder 8)</li> </ul>

- Department of State, Delegate to Tenth International Geological Congress, 1906. (See Box 93, Folder 9)
- George Washington Memorial Association, Certificate for Donation, 1919. (See Box 92, Folder 8)
- George Washington Memorial Association, Charter Member, 1899. (See Box 92, Folder 7)
- Harvard College, Honorary Degree, 1913.
- Imperial Academy of Sciences (St. Petersburg), Corresponding Member, 1898. (See Box 92, Folder 6)
- Johns Hopkins University, Honorary Degree, 1902. (See Box 94, Folder 1)
- Lewis and Clark Centennial, Commemorative Diploma, 1905.
- Metropolitan Museum of Art, Honorary Fellow, 1909. (See Box 92, Folder 10)
- National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America, Member, 1896. (See Box 94, Folder 2)
- Pan-American Exposition, Commemorative Diploma, 1901.
- Royal Academy of Science, 1919. (See Box 94, Folder 4)
- Secretary of Interior, Appointed Geologist in the Geological Survey, 1907. (See Box 94, Folder 5)
- Societas Caesarea Naturae Curiosorum Mosquensis, undated.
- Trans-Mississippi and International Exposition, Diploma, undated.
- Universal Exposition, Commemorative Diploma, 1904.
- University of Chicago, Honorary Degree, 1901. (See Box 94, Folder 6)
- University of Pennsylvania, Honorary Degree, 1903.
- University of Pittsburgh, Honorary Degree, 1912.
- University of St. Andrews, Honorary Degree, 1911.
- Unidentified architecture drawing, undated.

### Series 9: SPEECHES, 1898-1925 AND UNDATED.

This series consists of popular and scientific speeches presented primarily in Walcott's capacity as Director of the United States Geological Survey and Secretary of the Smithsonian. See also Series 20.

#### Box 22

Box 22 of 117	Folder 38 Acceptance of a Memorial Tablet, Church of the Covenant, March 6, 1921.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 39 Acceptance of Portrait of John Ericsson from Swedish American Republican League of Illinois, March 23, 1912.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 40 Acceptance of Portrait of Rear-Admiral George Wallace Melville, May 1909.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 41 Address at the Johns Hopkins Alumni Dinner, February 22, 1907.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 42 Address of Welcome to Albert I, Prince of Monaco, April 25, 1921.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 43 Address of Welcome - American Association for the Advancement of Science, December 26, 1911 and undated.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 44 Address of Welcome - American Association of Museums, 1920.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 45 Address of Welcome - American Institute of Architects, December 14, 1911.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 46 Address of Welcome of President Charles D. Walcott of the National Academy of Sciences to Professor [Albert] Einstein, April 26, 1921, and Einstein's Reply.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 47 Address of Welcome on the Part of the President of the United States to the Eighth International Geological Congress, 1904.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 48 Address of Welcome to Madame Curie, May 20, 1921.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 49 Address of Welcome to the Imperial Chinese Commission, 1906.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 50 American Federation of Arts - Address of Welcome, May 17, 1916.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 51 American Federation of Arts - Address of Welcome, May 14, 1924.
Box 22 of 117	Folder 52 "The Call of the Mountains" - Address before the Alpine Club of America, January 12 (?), 1915.

- Box 22 of 117 Folder 53 "Cost and Value of Investigations."
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 54 Exhibits of Discovery and Progress.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 55 "Forest Movement and C. D. Walcott."
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 56 Francis D. Millet's Association with the National Gallery of Art, 1912.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 57 Fur Seal Herd, 1912.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 58 "The Future of the National Gallery of Art."
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 59 Geological Exploration in the Canadian Rockies, 1924.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 60 Government Support of Aviation and Report on the Langley Flying Machine, April 29, 1898.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 61 "Grove Karl Gilbert in his Administrative Relations."
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 62 Dr. Hamlin's Relations to the Temporalities of the Church, 1907.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 63 Introduction of H. A. Lorenz (?), April 24, 1922.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 64 Introduction of Mr. Plasse, French Ambassador, November 1925.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 65 "John Mason Clarke," October 13, 1925.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 66 "Joseph Henry (Researcher and Administrator)," October 13, 1925.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 67 "Later Phases of Dr. Langley's Development of His Aeroplane" and the Langley Medal and Langley Tablet, May 6, 1913.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 68 Museum of Practical Geology.
- Box 22 of 117 Folder 69 National Academy of Sciences Building, April 24, 1922.

#### Box 23

- Box 23 of 117 Folder 1 Prepaleozoic Algal Deposits, April 6, 1915.
- Box 23 of 117 Folder 2 Presentation of Medal of Appreciation of Henry S. Welcome to Frederick Belling Power, May 9, 1921.

Box 23 of 117	Folder 3 Progress of Geologic Science in the United States.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 4 The Reclamation Service
Box 23 of 117	Folder 5 "Relation of Government Work to Private Enterprise," Fourteenth National Irrigation Congress, Boise, Idaho, 1906.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 6 Remarks by Charles D. Walcott on his acceptance of the Hayden Memorial Geological Medal, January 7, 1907.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 7 "Research."
Box 23 of 117	Folder 8 "Results Bearing on Conservation Resulting from the Operations of the Geological Survey 1901-1908," 1913.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 9 The Robson Peak District of British Columbia and Alberta.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 10 "Science and Service" - Presidential Retirement Speech at the American Association for the Advancement of Science, December 29, 1924.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 11 Science and the State Museum, December 29, 1916.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 12 "The Scientific Man in America."
Box 23 of 117	Folder 13 Smithsonian Institution and the American People - Before the Century Club of Utica, New York, March 23, 1912.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 14 The Smithsonian Institution and the National Gallery of Art, 1919.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 15 Some Personal Impressions of Mr. Edward H. Harriman.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 16 Story of Granny, The Mountain Squirrel.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 17 "Transportation of Mineral Products," 1908.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 18 Trenton Falls Report.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 19 "Washington as an Explorer and Surveyor," 1900.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 20 William Bullock Clark - Achievements as Geologist, 1917.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 21 Work of the Geological Survey in Mapping the Reserves, undated.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 22 Untitled speech, 1912.

# Series 10: UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1879-1898, 1903-1904, 1909, 1916, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of incoming correspondence, 1894-1898 and 1903-1904, and outgoing correspondence, 1880-1893, documenting part of Walcott's service with the United States Geological Survey (USGS). Correspondence for the earlier years concerns forest reserve surveys and requests for USGS publications, particularly from legislators writing for their constituents. Other correspondence documents Walcott's role as chairman of a committee to investigate scientific work conducted by the federal government. Included in the bound letterpress books of outgoing correspondence are monthly and annual reports on the study of forest reserves, the study of scientific work conducted by the federal government, irrigation studies, and miscellaneous reports.

Box 23 of 117	Folder 23 Incoming Correspondence, A-L, 1895-1898, 1903. Correspondents include Cleveland Abbe, Cornelius N. Bliss, David T. Day, Bernard E. Fernow, Henry Gannett, James Rudolph Garfield, George Herbert Girty, Arnold Hague, Leland Ossian Howard, Samuel P. Langley, and J. B. Lippincott.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 24 Incoming Correspondence, McA-McE, 1894-1895. Correspondents include S. W. McCallie, William B. McClellan, C. M. McClung, and John H. McCormick.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 25 Incoming Correspondence, McF-Macy, 1894-1895.
Box 23 of 117	Folder 26 Incoming Correspondence, Mad-Mas, 1894-1895. Correspondents include Henry S. Maddock and Vernon F. Masters.
	Box 24
Box 24 of 117	Folders 1-2 Incoming Correspondence, Mat-Mon, 1894-1895. Correspondents include Frederick James Hamilton Merrill, George P. Merrill, and C. Ad. Mezger.
Box 24 of 117	Folder 3 Incoming Correspondence, Moo-My, 1894-1895, 1903. Correspondents include William Moody and Willis L. Moore.
Box 24 of 117	Folder 4 Incoming Correspondence, N-W, 1894-1897, 1903-1904. Correspondents include S. N. Dexter North, Gifford Pinchot, L. G. Powers, Henry S. Pritchett, Theodore Roosevelt, Charles Sprague Sargent, Leslie M. Shaw, Otto Hilgard Tittmann, Frederick Jackson Turner, Charles Richard Van Hise, and Harvey Washington Wiley.
Box 24 of 117	Folder 5 Outgoing Correspondence, May 28, 1880; January 21, 1881- March 27, 1882; October 23, 1883; November 13, 1884-December 30, 1885. Includes monthly reports.

	Box 25
Box 25 of 117	Folder 1 Outgoing Correspondence, January 1, 1886-May 20, 1887. Includes correspondence written by John W. Gentry, in charge of the Division of Paleozoic Invertebrate Paleontology, and monthly reports.
Box 25 of 117	Folder 2 Outgoing Correspondence, May 24, 1887-December 29, 1888. Includes correspondence written by John W. Gentry and monthly and annual reports.
Box 25 of 117	Folder 3 Outgoing Correspondence, January 2, 1889-June 26, 1889. Includes monthly reports.
	Box 26
Box 26 of 117	Folder 1 Outgoing Correspondence, June 27, 1889-April 14, 1890. Includes monthly reports.
Box 26 of 117	Folder 2 Outgoing Correspondence, April 15, 1890-January 13, 1891. Includes monthly reports.
Box 26 of 117	Folder 3 Outgoing Correspondence, January 15, 1891-June 30, 1891. Includes monthly and annual reports.
	Box 27
Box 27 of 117	Folder 1 Outgoing Correspondence, July 1, 1891-February 9, 1892. Includes monthly reports.
Box 27 of 117	Folder 2 Outgoing Correspondence, February 10, 1892-November 3, 1892. Includes monthly and annual reports.
Box 27 of 117	Folder 3 Outgoing Correspondence, November 7, 1892-October 19, 1893. Includes monthly reports.
	Box 28
	FOREST RESERVE REPORTS
Box 28 of 117	Folder 1 Bighorn and Teton Reserves, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 2 Bitterroot Forest Reserve, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 3 Bitterroot Forest Reserve, Idaho and Montana, undated.

Box 28 of 117	Folder 4 Examination of Forests on the Reserves, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 5 Federal legislation and committee reports on forest reservations, 1891, 1896-1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 6 Forest Reserves, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 7 "In Relation to Changes in the Boundaries of the Washington Forest Reserve," undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 8 Instructions Relative to Mapping Wooded Areas, 1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 9 Memoranda concerning forest reserves, 1897-1898 and undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 10 Memorandum of Cost of Constructing a Telephone Line with Single Wire, in Yosemite Park, along a Trail Outlined by Captain Alexander Rogers, 1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 11 Memorial by the American Forest Association, 1898; Minutes of the Washington State Forestry Association, 1897; and Circular of the Sierra Club, 1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 12 Miscellaneous fragments of reports on forest reserve, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 13 The Mt. Rainier Forest Reserve, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 14 News clippings concerning forest reserves, 1898.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 15 Proposition for a compromise on the First Amendment to the Sundry Civil Bill, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 16 "The Public Lands of the United States," undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 17 Report on Survey of Forest Reserves, 1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 18 Resolution passed by the Irrigation Congress, 1897.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 19 Statement on Forest Reserves (incomplete), 1905.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 20 "The Survey of the Forest Reservations" and "Plan for the Survey of the Forest Reserves," undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 21 "The United States Forest Reserves" by Charles D. Walcott, undated.

Box 28 of 117	Folder 22 Yosemite National Park, 1897.
	STUDY OF SCIENTIFIC WORK CONDUCTED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
Box 28 of 117	Folder 23 Administration and Extension of Forest Reserves, 1909.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 24 Certain Phases of the Work and Needs of the Bureau of Statistics of the Department of Agriculture, by Wells A. Sherman, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 25 Committee on Organization of Government Scientific Work - Minutes, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 26 Committee on Organization of Government Scientific Work - Subjects for Consideration, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 27 "Engineering and Public Works of the Government of the United States" by H. M. Wilson, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 28 "Facts Relating to Survey Work Under the United States Government," 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 29 "The Geological Survey and Forest Reserves," undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 30 "Government Topographic Surveys" by H. M. Wilson, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 31 Life-Saving Service, circa 1902.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 32 Memoranda concerning certain work in the Department of Agriculture, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 33 Proposed Executive Authorization (?) to Reorganize the Federal Government, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 34 Reorganization Proposals of the Geological Survey, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 35 Report by the Secretary of Agriculture concerning consolidation of the Weather Bureau with the work of gathering reports and statistics of crops, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 36 Report of the Committee to Study Scientific Work Conducted by the Federal Government, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 37 Scientific Work of the Federal Government, undated.

Box 28 of 117	Folder 38 Smithsonian Institution, undated. Includes discussions of the United States National Museum, explorations, international exchanges, American ethnology, National Zoological Park, the Astrophysical Observatory, and publications.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 39 "Statement Concerning the Work Done by the Division of Foreign Markets, Department of Agriculture," by George K. Holmes, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 40 "Statement Regarding the Work of the Bureau of Animal Industry" by D. E. Salmon, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 41 "Statement with Reference to the Proposed Plan of Uniting All Chemical Work in One Laboratory" by D. E. Salmon, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 42 Statistical Work and the Bureau of Education. Includes copies of correspondence of Walter F. Wilcox to James Rudolph Garfield, April 29, 1903; William T. Harris to James Rudolph Garfield, May 26, 1903; and David Starr Jordan to Gifford Pinchot, April 21, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 43 Transfer of the National Museum to the Department of Agriculture, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 44 Work of the Biological Survey, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 45 Work of the Bureau of Forestry, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 46 Work of the Bureau of Hydrography, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 47 Work of the Office of Experiment Stations, United States Department of Agriculture, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 48 Work of the United States Geological Survey, 1903. Includes copy of a letter, David T. Day to Charles D. Walcott, June 3, 1903.
	IRRIGATION STUDIES
Box 28 of 117	Folder 49 Comments on Preliminary Report of Senate Committee on Irrigation, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 50 Irrigation Investigations by E. W. Allen (?), 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 51 Published Circulars by the Department of Agriculture on Irrigation, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 52 Suggestions for Report of Senate Committee on Irrigation, 1909.

## MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

Box 28 of 117	Folder 53 Report of Field Work, 1908-1909.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 54 Report of Field Season, 1916.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 55 Geological and Topographical Surveys in the Philippine Islands, 1903.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 56 Scientific Surveys of the Philippine Islands, undated.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 57 Reports and notes on an intercontinental railway, circa 1905.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 58 Summary of Appropriations for the United States Geological Survey from March 3, 1879 to March 4, 1907.
Box 28 of 117	Folder 59 Daily Financial Accounts from Field Trips, 1905.

## Series 11: MANUSCRIPTS, 1879-1883, 1892, 1908, 1920, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of drafts of manuscripts written by Walcott primarily covering his study of paleontology in the southwestern United States. See also Series 20.

Box 29 of 117	Folder 1 Carboniferous - Red Wall Group, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 2 Discovery of Algonkian Bacteria, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 3 Erosion at the close of the Silurian (Kanab Canyon), undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 4 "Explorations and ResearchesStudies in Cambrian Geology and Paleontology," 1908 (?).
Box 29 of 117	Folder 5 General Features of the Kanab Valley and Notes on the Mesozoic and Cenozoic Rocks, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 6 Geologic Studies in the Grand Canyon District of Utah and Arizona, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 7 Geological Explorations in the Canadian Rockies, 1920.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 8 A Geologist's Paradise, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 9 The Geology of the Eureka District, 1892.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 10 Grand Canyon Sections, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 11 Lava Beds on East Side of Grand Canyon, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 12 Movement of the Lower Strata of the Canyon Walls, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 13 Notes on Map and Sections of the Grand Canyon Area Examined by C. D. Walcott, 1882-1883.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 14 Notes on Section from White Cliffs to Carboniferous, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 15 On the Fauna Occurring in the Conglomerate in the Vicinity of Bic, Quebec, 1912.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 16 Paleozoic Sections, Kanab Valley, Arizona, Stratigraphic field work, 1879.

Series 11: MANUSCRIPTS, 1879-1883, 1892, 1908, 1920, AND UNDATED.

Box 29 of 117	Folder 17 The Permian and Other Paleozoic Groups of the Kanab Valley, Arizona, 1880.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 18 Pre-Cambrian Volcanic Rocks of the Grand Canyon of the Colorado, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 19 Pre-Tonto Lava Flows, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 20 Section of the Chuar Groups, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 21 Section of the Chuar Group Reading from the Summit Downward, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 22 Section of the Tonto Group on the North Side of the Western End of Nun-Ko-Weap Valley, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 23 Sections of Pre-Tonto Strata, 1883.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 24 Sediments and Conditions of Deposition, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 25 Topography and Structural Geology of the Kanab Valley, undated.
	Return to Table of Contents

# Series 12: FIELD NOTES AND DRAWINGS, 1876-1930, 1934, 1940, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of Walcott's field notes taken in most of the geographical regions in which he studied paleontology. Also included are field notes of others, particularly Charles Elmer Resser, Ray S. Bassler, and Edward Oscar Ulrich, which were apparently added to Walcott's notes because they relate to the same region. Record Unit 7232 should be consulted for additional Resser field notes.

Box 29 of 117	Folder 26 Field Notes: Alabama, undated.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Alabama, undated.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 27 Field Notes: Alberta, 1909 (?), 1916-1920, 1925. See also under Canada.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Alberta, 1909 (?), 1916-1920, 1925.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 28 Field Notes: Arizona, 1879, 1930. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser, Alexander Stoyanow, and Edwin D. McKee.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Arizona, 1879, 1930. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser, Alexander Stoyanow, and Edwin D. McKee.
Box 29 of 117	Folder 29 Field Notes: British Columbia, 1907-1911, 1917, and undated. See also under Canada.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: British Columbia, 1907-1911, 1917, and undated.
	Box 30
Box 30 of 117	Folder 1 Field Notes: California, 1894-1897. Includes letter, James Perrin Smith to Charles D. Walcott, February 25, 1897.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: California, 1894-1897. Includes letter, James Perrin Smith to Charles D. Walcott, February 25, 1897.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 2 Field Notes: Canada, 1888-1890, 1907-1910, 1916-1918, 1923-1925. See also under Alberta, British Columbia, Montana, New Brunswick, Newfoundland, Nova Scotia, and Quebec.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Canada, 1888-1890, 1907-1910, 1916-1918, 1923-1925.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 3 Field Notes: Canada, 1907, 1910, 1912-1913, 1916, and undated.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Canada, 1907, 1910, 1912-1913, 1916, and undated.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 4 Field Notes: Colorado, 1892, 1940. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser.

	Digital Content: Field Notes: Colorado, 1892, 1940. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 5 Field Notes: England, 1925 and undated. Includes notes by Edward Oscar Ulrich and Edgar Sterling Cobbold.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: England, 1925 and undated. Includes notes by Edward Oscar Ulrich and Edgar Sterling Cobbold.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 6 Field Notes: Florida, 1895.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Florida, 1895.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 7 Field Notes: Idaho, 1895, 1940. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser (?).
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Idaho, 1895, 1940. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser (?).
Box 30 of 117	Folder 8 Field Notes: Massachusetts, 1886, 1888. See also under Vermont.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Massachusetts, 1886, 1888.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 9 Field Notes: Montana, 1900, 1904-1905, 1926-1929. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Montana, 1900, 1904-1905, 1926-1929. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 10 Field Notes: Montana, 1895, 1900, 1908, 1915, 1927-1929. Includes notes on Glacier Park in Canada and by Charles Elmer Resser and Ray S. Bassler.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Montana, 1895, 1900, 1908, 1915, 1927-1929. Includes notes on Glacier Park in Canada and by Charles Elmer Resser and Ray S. Bassler.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 11 Field Notes: Montana, 1895, 1898, 1900, 1905, and 1914. Includes photographs.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Montana, 1895, 1898, 1900, 1905, and 1914. Includes photographs.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 12 Field Notes: Nevada, 1885, 1887, 1896, and undated. Digital Content: Field Notes: Nevada, 1885, 1887, 1896, and undated.
Box 30 of 117	Folder 13 Field Notes: New Brunswick, 1898. See also under Canada. Digital Content: Field Notes: New Brunswick, 1898.
	Box 31
Box 31 of 117	Folder 1 Field Notes: New Jersey, 1893.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: New Jersey, 1893.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 2 Field Notes: New York, 1886-1890.

Digital Content: Field Notes: New York, 1886-1890.

Box 31 of 117	Folder 3 Field Notes: New York, 1886-1891. Includes hand-drawn map of Troy, N. Y. area. Digital Content: Field Notes: New York, 1886-1891. Includes hand-drawn map of Troy, N. Y. area.
	map of moy, N. T. area.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 4 Field Notes: New York, 1885-1887, 1891, 1893. Digital Content: Field Notes: New York, 1885-1887, 1891, 1893.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 5 Field Notes: Newfoundland, 1888, 1899. See also under Canada. Digital Content: Field Notes: Newfoundland, 1888, 1899.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 6 Field Notes: Nova Scotia, 1901. See also under Canada. Digital Content: Field Notes: Nova Scotia, 1901.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 7 Field Notes: Pennsylvania, 1892-1893, 1934. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser, H. Justin Roddy, and Herbert Huebener Beck. Digital Content: Field Notes: Pennsylvania, 1892-1893, 1934. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser, H. Justin Roddy, and Herbert Huebener Beck.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 8 Field Notes: Quebec, 1886, 1889. Includes hand-drawn map of Isle la Motte. See also under Canada. Digital Content: Field Notes: Quebec, 1886, 1889. Includes hand-drawn map of Isle la Motte.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 9 Field Notes: South Dakota, 1897 and undated. Digital Content: Field Notes: South Dakota, 1897 and undated.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 10 Field Notes: Tennessee, undated. Digital Content: Field Notes: Tennessee, undated.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 11 Field Notes: Texas, 1884, 1887, 1896. Digital Content: Field Notes: Texas, 1884, 1887, 1896.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 12 Field Notes: Utah, 1879, 1885, 1898, 1903-1906, 1927. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser and Ray S. Bassler. Digital Content: Field Notes: Utah, 1879, 1885, 1898, 1903-1906, 1927. Includes notes by Charles Elmer Resser and Ray S. Bassler.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 13 Field Notes: Vermont, 1885-1887, 1889-1890, 1896. Includes notes on Granular Quartzite in Massachusetts, 1887. Digital Content: Field Notes: Vermont, 1885-1887, 1889-1890, 1896. Includes notes on Granular Quartzite in Massachusetts, 1887.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 14 Field Notes: Virginia, 1891, 1898, 1907.

Digital Content: Field Notes: Virginia, 1891, 1898, 1907.

Box 31 of 117	Folder 15 Field Notes: Wyoming, 1898, 1924, 1926, 1928-1929, and undated. Includes extract of a letter, Eliot Blackwelder to Charles D. Walcott, March 1, 1926; notes by Charles Elmer Resser and L. J. Moraces; and memorandum, Walcott to Resser, 1924.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Wyoming, 1898, 1924, 1926, 1928-1929, and undated. Includes extract of a letter, Eliot Blackwelder to Charles D. Walcott, March 1, 1926; notes by Charles Elmer Resser and L. J. Moraces; and memorandum, Walcott to Resser, 1924.
Box 31 of 117	Folder 16 Field Notes: Yellowstone National Park, 1897, 1915.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: Yellowstone National Park, 1897, 1915.
	Box 32
Box 32 of 117	Folder 1 Field Notes: October 15-November 3, 1879.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: October 15-November 3, 1879.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 2 Field Notes: September 5-October 7, 1882.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: September 5-October 7, 1882.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 3 Field Notes: December 18, 1882-February 10, 1883.
	Digital Content: Field Notes: December 18, 1882-February 10, 1883.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 4 Unidentified notes and drawings, undated.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 5 Cambrian locality numbers and Record of Burgess Shale Fossils, undated.
	Digital Content: Cambrian locality numbers and Record of Burgess Shale Fossils, undated.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 6 Notes and species descriptions, 1873-1876.
	Digital Content: Notes and species descriptions, 1873-1876.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 7 Locality list, 1876-1884.
	Digital Content: Locality list, 1876-1884.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 8 Drawings, circa 1883.
	Digital Content: Drawings, circa 1883.
Box 32 of 117	Folder 9 Drawings of Butte Faults, undated.
	Digital Content: Drawings of Butte Faults, undated.

# Series 13: CARNEGIE INSTITUTION OF WASHINGTON CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTES, REPORTS, FINANCIAL RECORDS, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1901-1929 AND UNDATED.

This series consists of correspondence concerning the founding of the Carnegie Institution; the election of John C. Merriam as President; and the activities of various committees. Also included are articles of incorporation and by-laws; minutes of the Executive Committee and the Board of Trustees; proceedings of the Board of Trustees; presidential reports; financial statements; and miscellaneous materials.

	Box 32
Box 32 of 117	Folder 10 Carnegie, Andrew, 1901-1905, 1909, 1915, and undated. Includes correspondence concerning the founding of the Carnegie Institution.
	Box 33
Box 33 of 117	Folder 1 Gilbert, Walter M., 1914, 1917-1920. Correspondence concerns the Executive Committee and the Board of Trustees.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 2 Hale, George Ellery, 1920, 1929. Includes a letter from Hale to Mrs. C. D. Walcott, 1929, concerning Walcott's role in the development of the Mount Wilson Observatory.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 3 Merriam, John C., 1920-1922, 1926. Includes correspondence concerning the election of Merriam as President of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, 1920.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 4 Parsons, William Barclay, 1909-1920. Includes correspondence concerning Sylvanus Griswold Morley.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 5 Pritchett, Henry S., 1919-1920. Includes correspondence regarding the election of John C. Merriam as President of the Carnegie Institution of Washington.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 6 Root, Elihu, 1919-1924. Includes correspondence regarding the election of John C. Merriam as President of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, 1919-1920.
Box 33 of 117	Folders 7-9 Woodward, Robert S., 1907-1920.
Box 33 of 117	Folder 10 General Correspondence, Angell-Wort and unidentified, 1902-1926. Correspondents include James R. Angell, Alexander Graham Bell, Hiram Bingham, Cleveland H. Dodge, William Henry Holmes (includes a letter from Sylvanus Griswold Morley), Edward M. Kindle, Alfred Goldsborough Mayor, Henry Fairfield Osborn, Robert Wallace, and William H. Welch.

Series 13: CARNEGIE INSTITU CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTI RECORDS, AND RELATED M/ UNDATED.	ES, REPORTS, FINANCIAL https://siarchives.si.edu/collections/siris_arc_217204
Box 33 of 117	Folder 11 Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws, 1923. Includes published and unpublished accounts of the organization and scope of the Carnegie Institution of Washington and an account by Daniel Coit Gilman regarding Andrew Carnegie's intentions and purposes.
	Box 34
Box 34 of 117	Folder 1 Minutes of the First Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution, 1902.
Box 34 of 117	Folder 2 Minutes of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution, December 9, 1903-May 18, 1904 (18th-22d meetings). Includes Minutes of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, May 18, 1904-February 11, 1907 (1st-22d meetings); Abstracts of the Minutes of the Board of Trustees of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, December 12, 1905-December 11, 1906 (3rd-4th meetings); and Financial Statements, March 7-December 31, 1906.
Box 34 of 117	Folders 3-4 Minutes of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, March 11, 1907-December 15, 1916 (23rd-109th meetings).
	Box 35
Box 35 of 117	Folders 1-3 Minutes of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution of Washington, January 18, 1917-October 29, 1926 (110th-189th meetings).
Box 35 of 117	Folders 4-5 Reports of the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees, 1902-1903.
	Box 36
Box 36 of 117	Folder 1 Memorandum of the Work of the Executive Committee of the Carnegie Institution, undated.
Box 36 of 117	Folder 2 Acts and Resolutions of the Board of Trustees and the Executive Committee, 1916, 1927, and undated.
Box 36 of 117	Folder 3 Historical Summary of the Acts and Resolutions of the Board of Trustees and the Executive Committee since the Founding of the Institution, 1913.
Box 36 of 117	Folders 4-5 Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the Carnegie Institution, January and November 1902 (First and Second Meetings).
Box 36 of 117	Folder 6 Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees, 1904.

Series 13: CARNEGIE INSTITU CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTE RECORDS, AND RELATED MA UNDATED.	ES, REPORTS, FINANCIAL	Charles D. Walcott Collection https://siarchives.si.edu/collections/siris_arc_217204
Box 36 of 117	Folder 7 Abstracts of the Minutes (4th-8th meetings).	of the Board of Trustees, 1906-1908
Box 36 of 117	Folder 8 Minutes of the Meetings	of the Board of Trustees, 1911-1925.
Box 36 of 117	Folder 9 Report of the President,	1912-1914, 1918.
Box 36 of 117	Folder 10 Report of the President	t, 1919-1923.
	Box 37	
Box 37 of 117	Folder 1 Report of the President,	1925-1926.
Box 37 of 117		s, November 1906-1912. See also Minutes e Carnegie Institution above for earlier
	Box 38	
Box 38 of 117	Folders 1-8 Financial Statements	s, 1913-1920.
	Box 39	
Box 39 of 117	Folders 1-6 Financial Statements	s, 1921-1926.
	Box 40	
Box 40 of 117	Folder 1 Provisional Summary St	atements for Budgets, 1915-1922.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 2 Minor Grant Synopses, A Associates, 1903-1906, 1915-192	Application Abstracts, and Lists of 22, and undated.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 3 Salary Schedules, 1916	-1917.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 4 Miscellaneous Financial	Records, 1902-1912, 1916-1917.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 5 Summaries of special pr and undated.	ojects and departments, 1902, 1913, 1917,
Box 40 of 117	Folder 6 Copies of Agreements c Institution headquarters (?), 1902	concerning land for possible site of Carnegie
Box 40 of 117	,	Permanent Officers and Employees of the on" and "Abstract of Report of October 10,

Series 13: CARNEGIE INSTITUTI CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTES RECORDS, AND RELATED MATE UNDATED.	, REPORTS, FINANCIAL	Charles D. Walcott Collection https://siarchives.si.edu/collections/siris_arc_217204
	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	own, Consulting Actuary, with Reference System for the Carnegie Institution of
Box 40 of 117	Folder 8 Insurance and Annuities 1918-1919 and undated.	Plan of Carnegie Institution of Washington,
Box 40 of 117	Folder 9 Carnegie Corporation of 1925, and undated.	New YorkReport of the President, 1922,

# Series 14: NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES AND NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE, MINUTES, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1896, 1909-1911, 1921-1922, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of correspondence, financial and annual reports, minutes of business and council meetings, and a circular concerning a building for the National Academy of Sciences. For the National Research Council, there are financial statements, committee memoranda and minutes, a membership list, and reports.

Box 40 of 117	Folder 10 National Academy of Sciences Annual Report, 1896.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 11 National Academy of Sciences Correspondence, 1909-1911 and undated. (See also Box 42, Folder 3, for earlier outgoing correspondence)
Box 40 of 117	Folder 12 National Academy of Sciences Financial Reports, 1910-1911.
Box 40 of 117	Folders 13-14 National Academy of Sciences Minutes of Business Meetings, 1909-1911.
Box 40 of 117	Folders 15-16 National Academy of Sciences Minutes of Council Meetings, 1909-1911.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 17 National Academy of Sciences Home Secretary Report, 1910.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 18 National Academy of Sciences "Circular Relating to the Erection of a National Science Building in the City of Washington," undated.
Box 40 of 117	Folder 19 National Academy of Sciences Miscellany, 1909 and undated.
	Box 41
Box 41 of 117	Folder 1 National Research Council Budget, January-June 1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 2 National Research Council Financial Statements, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 3 National Research Council Interim Committee Memoranda and Minutes, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 4 National Research Council Memoranda, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 5 National Research Council Memorandum on some of the Projects of the National Research Council, undated.

Series 14: NATIONAL ACADEMY ( RESEARCH COUNCIL CORRESP RELATED MATERIALS, 1896, 190 UNDATED.	ONDENCE, MINUTES, AND	Charles D. Walcott Collection https://siarchives.si.edu/collections/siris_arc_217204
Box 41 of 117	Folder 6 National Research Counc	il Minutes of Executive Board, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 7 National Research Counc	il organization and Members, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 8 National Research Counc	il Reports, 1921-1922.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 9 National Research Counci 1922.	il Research Fellowship Board Minutes,
Box 41 of 117	Folder 10 National Research Coun	cil Miscellany, 1922 and undated.

# Series 15: WASHINGTON ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1897-1904.

Included in this series are the act of incorporation and by-laws; circulars and announcements; correspondence; membership lists; and miscellany. Record Unit 7099 should be consulted for more complete documentation of the Washington Academy of Sciences.

## Box 41

Box 41 of 117	Folder 11 Act of Incorporation, By-Laws and Offices, 1898-1899.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 12 Circulars mid Announcements, 1897, 1899.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 13 Correspondence, 1898-1904. Correspondence concerns memberships and the bequest of Ida H. Ogilvie. Correspondents include Alexander Agassiz, Frank Baker, Bernard Green, Asaph Hall, Thomas Corwin Mendenhall, Ida H. Ogilvie, Gifford Pinchot, Ira Remsen, Samuel H. Scudder, Charles Richard Van Hiss, and Thomas F. Walsh. See Box 42, Folder 4, for outgoing correspondence, February 4, 1899-December 13, 1901.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 14 Membership Lists, January 1899-1900. (See also Box 41, Folder 11)
Box 41 of 117	Folder 15 Published Articles, 1898.
Box 41 of 117	Folder 16 Standing Rules of the Board of Managers and Resolutions of Continuous Applications, 1898-1899.

## Series 16: UNITED STATES NATIONAL MUSEUM, WASHINGTON ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, AND NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES CORRESPONDENCE, AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1884-1901, 1918, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of several volumes of outgoing correspondence partially documenting Walcott's career as Honorary Curator in the Department of Paleontology and Acting Assistant Secretary in charge of the United States National Museum (USNM). One volume also includes copies of Walcott's outgoing correspondence while he was President of the Washington Academy of Sciences and Treasurer of the National Academy of Sciences. For the latter two organizations, Series 14 and 15 also should be consulted. Also included is a small amount of Walcott's incoming correspondence and related materials concerning the USNM.

Box 42

Box 42 of 117	Folder 1 Incoming Correspondence, 1895-1896. Correspondents include George Brown Goode, Charles Schuchert, and Timothy William Stanton.
Box 42 of 117	Folders 2-3 Outgoing Correspondence, November 15, 1884-July 31, 1895. Includes monthly and annual reports of the Department of Invertebrate Fossils (Paleozoic) and accession reports for the Department.
Box 42 of 117	Folder 4 Outgoing Correspondence, April 3, 1897-April 30, 1901. In addition to USNM correspondence, includes outgoing correspondence while Walcott was President of the Washington Academy of Sciences, February 4, 1899-December 13, 1901, and Treasurer of the National Academy of Sciences, February 19, 1898-December 5, 1899.
Box 42 of 117	Folder 5 List of Fossils from Canada at the Philadelphia International Exposition, 1876, to illustrate the Stratigraphy of the Canadian Rocks, 1885.
Box 42 of 117	Folder 6 Miscellany, 1918 and undated. Includes a "Memorandum in Relation to Scientific Salaries in the National Museum."

# Series 17: GEORGE WASHINGTON MEMORIAL ASSOCIATION CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED MATERIALS, 1898-1924 AND UNDATED.

The George Washington Memorial Association (GWMA) was incorporated in 1898 by a group of women to establish in Washington, D. C., a national university as envisioned by George Washington in his farewell address in 1799. In 1899, the Washington Academy of Sciences, with a similar idea, approached the GWMA to work on this common goal. Both organizations agreed that Washington, D. C., needed an organization that would utilize scientific and other resources of the federal government for research and would provide graduate training not available in other academic institutions. The Washington Memorial Association, as chartered in 1901, was a private foundation independent of federal support to meet these two goals. Walcott, as Director of the United States Geological Survey and President of the Academy, was one of the incorporators and was elected to the Board of Trustees on May 27, 1901, and President of the Board on June 2, 1901. The Secretary of the Smithsonian was a member of the Advisory Board. Various attempts to raise funds for the building were unsuccessful, including the proposed erection of a building for the George Washington University in 1904 and a proposed new cultural center under the administration of the Smithsonian Board of Regents as authorized in a bill signed by President Wilson in 1913. For the latter, the cornerstone was laid in 1921 for the George Washington Victory Memorial Building on the present site of the National Gallery of Art but the building was never constructed. These records include minutes of several meetings between the GWMA and the Washington Academy of Sciences in 1901; histories of the GWMA program for an architectural competition as well as architectural sketches and drawings; correspondence, particularly with Susan Whitney Dimock, President of the GWMA; a copy of the 1913 bill authorizing the construction of the Victory Memorial Building; and organizational records including by-laws, charter, and preamble.

Box 43 of 117	Folder 1 Correspondence: B-C, undated.
Box 43 of 117	Folders 2-3 Correspondence: Mrs. Susan Whitney Dimock, 1909-1919, 1921, and undated.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 4 Correspondence: G-W, 1902-1912, 1924.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 5 Correspondence: Unidentified, undated.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 6 Preamble, Charter, and By-Laws.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 7 Executive Committee Meeting, 1923.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 8 Minutes of Board of Trustees Meeting, 1919, 1921.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 9 Minutes of Board of Trustees and 27th Annual Meeting of George Washington Memorial Association, 1924.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 10 Minutes of Finance Committee, 1921.

Box 43 of 117	Folder 11 Minutes of Meeting Between Committees of the George Washington Memorial Association and the Washington Academy of Sciences, 1901.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 12 Extracts of Resolutions Passed at George Washington Manorial Meetings, 1910-1919, 1923.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 13 Resolutions of External Organizations Regarding the George Washington Memorial Association, 1901, 1910, and undated.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 14 History of the George Washington Memorial Association.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 15 Copies of federal legislation providing for the George Washington Memorial Building.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 16 Background information on the building for the George Washington Memorial Association.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 17 Programs for a Competition for the George Washington Memorial Hall under the auspices of the George Washington Memorial Association.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 18 Drawings and Plans for the George Washington Memorial Association Building. (See Box 92, Folder 4)
Box 43 of 117	Folder 19 Washington, D. C., Membership of the George Washington Memorial Association.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 20 Circular of Information, 1901.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 21 George Washington Memorial Association Circulars.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 22 Newspaper Clippings, Magazine and Journal Articles, 1898, 1900-1901, 1909-1914, and undated.
Box 43 of 117	Folder 23 Miscellaneous.

## Series 18: PHOTOGRAPHS, 1860, 1868, 1877, 1895-1925, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of photographs of Walcott and his immediate family and relatives; a descriptive list of geologic photographs; geologic photographs, including panoramic views of the Rocky Mountains; and negatives. Nitrate negatives have been removed for copying and will be replaced by duplicate copy negatives. In addition, deteriorated nitrate negatives have been destroyed.

Box 44 of 117	Folder 1 Arthur Brown, 1912 and 1921.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 2 Julia Pitcher, 1860.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 3 Benjamin S. Walcott, 1900 and 1902. (See also Box 8, Folder 6)
Box 44 of 117	Folder 4 Charles D. Walcott, 1877, 1912, 1917-1918, 1923, and undated. (See also Box 19, Folder 1; Box 93, Folder 1; and Box 94, Folder 3)
Box 44 of 117	Folder 5 Charles D. Walcott, Jr., 1897 and 1909.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 6 Helen B. Walcott, 1910, 1912-1913, and undated.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 7 Mary V. Walcott, 1914 and 1922. Digital Content: Mary Vaux Walcott, 1914 [Image no. 85-11419]
Box 44 of 117	Folder 8 Sidney S. Walcott, circa 1900, 1904, 1912-1913, and 1917.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 9 William L. Walcott, 1868.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 10 C. D. Walcott Family, 1895-1902, 1907-1915, and undated. Digital Content: Charles Doolittle Walcott (1850-1927) family at "Olmsted," Provo, Utah, c. 1907 [Image no. SIA2009-0983] Digital Content: Charles Doolittle Walcott (1850-1927) family campsite in the Canadian Rockies, 1910 [Image no. SIA2008-1903] Digital Content: Charles Doolittle Walcott (1850-1927), Sidney Stevens Walcott (1892-1977), and Helen Breese Walcott (1894-1965) c. 1913 [Image no. SIA2008-1906] Digital Content: Walcott Family Christmas Morning, December 25, 1907 [Image no. SIA2011-0017]
Box 44 of 117	Folder 11 Unidentified Individuals, undated.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 12 C. D. Walcott House in Washington, D. C., undated.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 13 Walcott, British Columbia, Railroad Station, 1914.

Box 44 of 117	Folder 14 List of Photographs, #1-1508, 1880's-1925.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 15 #424, Black Hills, South Dakota, 1897. Group photograph of Joseph Austin Holmes, Henry Gannett, and C. D. Walcott.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 16 #548, 552, Yellowstone National Park, 1898.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 17 #722-724, Montana's Swan Range, 1905. Digital Content: Landscape view of the Canadian Rockies [Image no. SIA2009-3551 or Walcott 724]
Box 44 of 117	Folder 18 #766, 779, Alberta, 1909.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 19 #865-881, 897, Alberta, 1910.
Box 44 of 117	Folder 20 #900, 902-906, Canadian Rockies, 1910-1911.
	Box 45
Box 45 of 117	Folder 1 #935-956 and unnumbered, Mt. Robson, 1912.
Box 45 of 117	Folder 2 #957-984, Mr. Robson Peak, 1913.
Box 45 of 117	Folder 3 #1001-1041, Yellowstone National Park and Montana, 1915.
	Box 46
Box 46 of 117	Folder 1 #1042-1077, Yellowstone National Park and Montana, 1915.
Box 46 of 117	Folder 2 #1084b, 1088, 1094, 1098-1108, Yellowstone National Park and Grand Canyon, 1915.
Box 46 of 117	Folder 3 #1110-1116, 1119, British Columbia, 1916.
Box 46 of 117	Folder 4 #1120-1144, 1198-1203, Mount Assiniboine District, 1916-1917.
	Box 47
Box 47 of 117	Folder 1 #1226-1249, 1252-1254, British Columbia and Alberta, 1918.
Box 47 of 117	Folder 2 #1267-1288a, Alberta, 1919.
Box 47 of 117	Folder 3 #1288b, 1298, 1317-1332, Alberta, 1920.

Box 47 of 117	Folder 4 #1349-1364, 1366, Alberta, 1921.
---------------	---

Box 48 of 117	Folder 1 #1390-1417, Alberta and British Columbia, 1922.
Box 48 of 117	Folder 2 #1422, 1424, 1426, 1428, 1428c, 1430, 1431, 1431b, Alberta, British Columbia, 1923.
Box 48 of 117	Folder 3 #1432-1438, Alberta and British Columbia, 1923.
Box 48 of 117	Folder 4 #1447 (2 views), 1448c, Alberta, 1924.
Box 48 of 117	Folder 5 #1451-1465, Alberta and British Columbia, 1924.
	Box 49
Box 49 of 117	Folder 1 #1466-1472, Alberta, 1924.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 2 #1473-1479, Alberta and British Columbia, 1924.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 3 #1480, Alberta, 1924.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 4 #1485b-e, 1487a, Alberta, 1925.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 5 #1488, 1488a, Alberta, 1925.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 6 #1489-1502, Alberta, 1925.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 7 #1503-1507, Alberta, 1925.
Box 49 of 117	Folder 8 Unnumbered, 1912, 1917, and undated.
	ROLLED PANORAMAS
	Box 50
Box 50 of 117	#725 (3 different views) and 726a (2 different views), Montana, 1908.
	Box 51
Box 51 of 117	#727-731, Montana, 1908.

	Box 52
Box 52 of 117	#734-738, British Columbia 1909.
	Box 53
Box 53 of 117	#739-740, 743, 744, 744a, British Columbia and Alberta, 1909.
	Box 54
Box 54 of 117	#885, 885a-d, 886, 886a, 887-888, British Columbia, 1910.
	Box 55
Box 55 of 117	#889, 889a-d, 890, 890a-c, 891, British Columbia, 1910.
	Box 56
Box 56 of 117	#1205, 1206, 1206c, 1207, Alberta, 1918.
	Box 57
Box 57 of 117	#1299, 1299a-b, 1300, 1300a-b, 1301, 1301a, Alberta, 1920.
	Box 58
Box 58 of 117	#1305a (2 copies), 1305c-g, 1306, 1306a, 1307, 1307a, Alberta, 1920.
	Box 59
Box 59 of 117	#1374, 1374a-c, 1375, 1375a-e, 1376, 1376a, British Columbia and Alberta, 1922.
	Box 60
Box 60 of 117	#1441, 1443, 1444, 1444a-b, Alberta, 1924.
	Box 61
Box 61 of 117	#1445, 1445a-b, 1446, 1446a-c, British Columbia and Alberta, 1924; #1481, 1481a-b, Alberta, 1925.
	Box 62

Box 62 of 117 #1482 (2 copies), 1483, Alberta, 1925; Unnumbered panoramas, undated.

## OVERSIZE PANORAMAS

#### Box 63

Box 63 of 117 #709-720 (2 incomplete sets), Rocky Mountains, Montana, 1905; #732, Waterton Lake, Montana, 1909; #747-765, Alberta and British Columbia, 1909; #806-818, 821-835, Algonkian Formation, Continental Divide, Rocky Mountains, Montana and Alberta, 1908; #843-845, 846, 846a, 847, 847a, 848-851, 852, 852a, 853-854, 855, 855a, 856, 856a, 857-859, 860, 860a, 861a-c, 862-864, British Columbia, 1910; #861, Burgess Pass, British Columbia, 1910; #931, 931b, 989-993, Robson Peak District, 1913; #1078, 1078a, 1079-1082, 1083, 1083a, 1084, 1084a-c, 1085, 1085a, 1086a-b, 1087, 1087a-b, 1088, 1088a-b, 1089-1090, 1091, 1091a-b, 1092-1097, Montana and Yellowstone National Park, 1915; #1159, 1159a-f, 1160, 1161, 1161a-c, 1162-1163, 1170, 1170a-b, 1171, 1172, 1172a, Mt. Assiniboine District, British Columbia, 1916; #1178-1183, 1184, 1184a-b, 1185, 1159, 1186, 1186a-b, 1187, 1187a, 1188, 1188a-b, 1189, 1190, 1190a-c, 1191, 1191a, 1192-1193, Alberta and British Columbia, 1917.

#### Box 64

# Box 64 of 117

#1217, 1217a-b, 1218-1219, 1220, 1220a-c, 1221, 1221a-b, 1222, 1222a-i, 1223, 1223a-b, 1224, 1217, 1217a-b, 1218-1219, 1220, 1220a-c, 1221, 1221a-b, 1222, 1222a-i, 1223, 1223a-b, 1224, 1224a-b, 1225, 1225a-s, British Columbia and Alberta, 1918; #1259, 1259a-d, 1260, 1260a-d, 1261, 1261a, 1262, 1262a, 1263, 1263a, 1264, 1264a-c, 1265, 1266, Alberta, 1919; #1308, 1308a, 1309, 1309a-b, 1310, 1311, 1311a, 1312, 1312a, 1313, 1313a-b, 1314, 1314a-b, 1315, 1315a, 1316, 1316a-b, Alberta, 1920; #1341, 1341a, 1342, 1342a-b, 1343, 1343a, 1344(1)-(4), 1344a-c, 1345, 1345a-b, 1346a-b, 1347, 1347a-b, Alberta, 1921; #1380-1389, Alberta and British Columbia, 1922; #1422, 1422a-b, 1424, 1424a-c, 1426, 1426a, 1427, 1427a-e, 1428, 1428a-c, 1429, 1429a-b, 1430, 1430a-b, 1431, 1431a-g, British Columbia, 1923; #1447-1450, 1480, Alberta and British Columbia, 1924; #1484-1488, Alberta, 1925.

#### Box 65

Box 65 of 117 Unnumbered; Forests west and northwest of Lewis and Clark County, Montana, undated; Glacial Lake, Mt. McDonald near Missoula, Montana, undated; House (?) Range, Utah, from the west, undated; Vice-President Glacier, British Columbia, 1910; Unnumbered and unidentified panoramas.

#### Box 66

Box 66 of 117 #1443, 732, 1338b, three unknown and unnumbered.

	Box 67
Box 67 of 117	#656, 683, two unknown and unnumbered.
	Box 68
Box 68 of 117	#1208.
	Box 69
Box 69 of 117	#883, 883(2), 987, 988a, 1175a-b, 1176, 1204, 1208a, 1209, 1212, 1214, 1216a, 1256, 1256a-b, 1257, 1257b-c, 1258, 1258a, 1298, 1302, 1302(2), 1304, 1304a, 1334, 1336, 1339, 1340, 1373, 1373a, 1377, 1377a, 1377b.
	OVERSIZE
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 1 #746, Alberta, 1909; #884 (2 copies), British Columbia, 1910; #988, 988b, British Columbia, 1913; #1195a, 1195b, 1197, Alberta, 1917; #1255, 1255a, 1255b, 1257d, 1258b, 1258c, Alberta, 1919.
	Digital Content: Looking Across Yoho Valley toward Takakkaw Falls, 1913 [Walcott 988b]
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 2 #1302b, 1302c, 1303, 1303a, 1303c, Alberta, 1920; #1335, 1337, 1337a, 1338c, 1339a, Alberta, 1921.
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 3 #1378, 1378a, 1378b, 1379, 1379a (2 copies), 1379b, 1381, 1387, Alberta, 1922.
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 4 #1421a, 1421b, 1421c, 1421d, 1421e, 1421f, 1421g, 1421h, 1421i, 1421j, 1421k, British Columbia, 1923; #1423, 1423a, 1439, Alberta, 1923.
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 5 #1299b.
OVERSIZE of 117	Folder 7 #1127, Mount Assiniboine
	OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#882b, "View from Burgess Pass, 1910"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1175, "Wonder Pass, Continental Divide, 1916"

OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1195, "Bow River Valley, south side, 1917"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1211, "Bow Lake, northeast end, 1918"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1213, "Peyto Glacier and Peyto Lake, 1918"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1216, "View from Tumbling Creek, 1918"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1256, "Head of Saskatchewan River Valley, 1919"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1257(a), "Mount Outram, Mons Glacier, Southeast Lyell Glacier, 1919"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1302(a), "Cliffs near Ghost River, 1920"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1333, "Saskatchewan River Valley, 1921"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1338, "Baker Creek Canyon and Baker Lake, 1921"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1372, "Lake Windermere, 1922"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1377(c), "Mount St. Bride and Mount Douglas, 1922"
OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1421, "Lake of the Hanging Glaciers, 1923"

OVERSIZE FRAMED PANORAMAS of 117	#1440a, "Redoubt Mountain to Titled Mountain, 1924"
	GLASS PLATE NEGATIVES
	Box 70
Box 70 of 117	#514, 515, 516-1, 516-2, 516-3, 516-4, 519, 548, 549, 550, 552, 553, 554a, 555, 555a, 555b (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 957 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 957a (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 957b (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 957b (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 957c, 957d, 958, 959, 959a, 959b, 959c, 959d, 959e.
	Box 71
Box 71 of 117	#960 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 960a, 960b, 960c, 961, 962, 963, 964, 964-2, 964a-1, 964a-2, 965, 966, 967, 968, 969, 970, 970a, 970b, 971, 972, 973-1, 973-2.
	Box 72
Box 72 of 117	#973a, 974, 975, 976, 977, 978, 979, 980, 981, 982, 982a, 983, 983a, 984 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 984a, 984b, 1001, 1001a, 1001b, 1001c, 1002, 1002a, 1003, 1003a.
	Box 73
Box 73 of 117	#1004, 1004a, 1004b, 1004c, 1004d, 1004e, 1004f, 1004g, 1004h, 1004i, 1005-1, 1005-2, 1005-3, 1005a-1, 1005a-2, 1005a-3, 1006, 1006a, 1007, 1007a, 1008, 1009, 1010, 1010a, 1010b, 1010c, 1011, 1012, 1012a, 1013, 1014, 1014a, 1014b, 1014c, 1015, 1015a, 1016, 1016a.
	Box 74
Box 74 of 117	#1017, 1018, 1019, 1021 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1022, 1023, 1024, 1025, 1025a, 1026, 1027 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1028, 1029, 1030, 1030a, 1031, 1031a, 1032, 1033, 1034, 1035, 1036, 1037, 1038, 1039, 1040, 1040a, 1041.
	Box 75
Box 75 of 117	#1042, 1042a, 1043, 1043a, 1044, 1045, 1046 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1046a, 1047, 1047a, 1048, 1048a, 1049, 1049a, 1050, 1051 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1051a (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1052, 1053, 1054, 1054a, 1055, 1055a, 1055b, 1055c, 1056 (removed to oversize broken glass plate

RESV26), 1056a (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1056b, 1056c, 1056d, 1056e.

#### Box 76

Box 76 of 117 #1057, 1057a, 1057b, 1058, 1058a, 1059, 1059a, 1060, 1061, 1062, 1062a, 1063, 1063a, 1064, 1064a, 1065, 1065a, 1066, 1066a, 1067, 1068, 1068a, 1069, 1069a, 1070.

#### Box 77

Box 77 of 117 #1071, 1071a, 1072, 1072a, 1073, 1073a, 1074, 1074a, 1075, 1075a, 1075b, 1075c, 1076-1, 1076-2, 1076-3, 1076-4, 1076-5, 1077-1, 1077-2, 1077-3, 1077-4, 1077-5, 1077-6, 1077-7.

## Box 78

Box 78 of 117 #1110 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1110a, 1111, 1111a, 1112, 1112a, 1113, 1113a, 1114, 1114a, 1114b, 1115, 1115a, 1116, 1116a, 1117, 1117a, 1118, 1118a, 1119-1, 1119-2, 1119-3, 1119-4, 1119-5, 1119-6, 1119-7.

#### Box 79

Box 79 of 117 #1119-8, 1119-9, 1119-10, 1119-11, 1120-1, 1120-2, 1120-3, 1120-4, 1120-5, 1120-6, 1120-7, 1120-8, 1120-9, 1120-10, 1120a, 1121, 1121a, 1122, 1123, 1123a, 1124, 1125, 1125a.

#### Box 80

Box 80 of 117 #1126 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1127 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1127a, 1127c, 1128, 1128a (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1128b, 1129, 1129a, 1129b, 1129c, 1129d, 1129e, 1129f, 1130, 1131, 1131a, 1131b, 1132, 1132a, 1132b, 1132c, 1133 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), 1133a, 1134, 1134a.

#### Box 81

Box 81 of 117 #1135, 1135a, 1136, 1136a, 1136b, 1136c, 1137, 1137a, 1137b, 1138-1, 1138-2, 1138-3, 1138-4, 1138-5, 1138-6, 1138-7, 1138-8, 1138-9, 1139, 1140, 1140a, 1141, 1141a.

#### Box 82

Box 82 of 117 #1142-1, 1142-2, 1142-3, 1142-4, 1142-5, 1142-6, 1142-7, 1142-8, 1142-9, 1143, 1143a, 1144.

	Box 83
Box 83 of 117	Unnumbered (25 folders), Asulkan Glacier, 1913 1914, 1916.
	Box 84
Box 84 of 117	Unnumbered (25 folders), Asulkan Glacier, 1916 (removed to oversize broken glass plate RESV26), Mt. Robson, 1913, undated.
	Box 85
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered (9 folders), Mt. Robson 1913, 1915, Asulkan Glacier, 1917.
	NITRATE NEGATIVES
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 11) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #1379, 1379a-b, 1421, 1423a, 1441, 1444, 1445, 1446, 1483, "Potomac," "Soda Butte," "Unidentified"
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 9) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #1215, 1216, 1255, 1256, 1257, 1258, 1299, 1306, 1307, 1333, 1334
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 10) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #1336, 1336a, 1337, 1337a, 1340, 1340a-b, 1372, 1373, 1373a-b, 1374, 1374a-c, 1375, 1375a-e, 1376, 1376a, 1377, 1377a-c, 1378, 1378a-b
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 8) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #1195, 1197, 1197a-b, 1204, 1205, 1206, 1207, 1209, 1210, 1212, 1213
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 2) 5" x 20" cellulose nitrate negatives #856-1222
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 3) 5" x 20" cellulose nitrate negatives #1223-1488
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 12) 4" x 5" cellulose nitrate negatives #1-9, 541-1335
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 358) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #738, 742, 745, 888, 1195a, 1211, 1211a, 1214, 1338, 1338a-c, 1339, 1339a, 1439
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 31) 4" x 5" cellulose nitrate negatives #10-65

Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 4) 8" x cellulose nitrate negatives #715, 715a, 725, 726, 726a, 727, 728, 728a, 729, 730, 731
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 5) 8" x " cellulose nitrate negatives #732, 733, 734, 735, 736, 737, 739, 740, 741, 743
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 6) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #744, 744a-c, 746, 882, 882a-b, 883, 884, 885, 887
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 59) 4" x 5" cellulose nitrate negatives #96h, 96g, 96s, 97, 97h, 836-1507
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #891
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box) 8" x cellulose nitrate negatives #985
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box) 8" x cellulose nitrate negatives #985a
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box) 8" x cellulose nitrate negatives #985b
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box) 8" x cellulose nitrate negatives #988b
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 1) 5" x 20" cellulose nitrate negatives #709-855
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 7) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #889, 889a-d, 988, 988a, 1174, 1175a-d, 1176a-d
Box 85 of 117	Unnumbered box (nitrate vault box 364) 8" x" cellulose nitrate negatives #890, 890a-c, 986, 987, 1177, 1177a, 1194

# Series 19: PUBLICATIONS, 1875-1928 AND UNDATED.

This series consists of a bibliography of Walcott's writings; some of his published works; and publications of interest to him by other scientists. Unless otherwise noted, the publications are written by Walcott. See also Series 11 for manuscript drafts.

Box 86 of 117	Folder 1 Bibliography of C. D. Walcott.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 2 "Notes on Ceraurus pleurexanthemus Green," 1875.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 3 "Preliminary Notice of the Discovery of the Remains of the Natatory and Branchial Appendages of Trilobites," 1877.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 4 "Description of New Species of Fossils from the Calciferous Formation," 1879.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 5 "Notes on Some Sections of Trilobites from the Trenton Limestone;" "Note on the Eggs of the Trilobite;" and "Descriptions of New Species of Fossils from the Chazy and Trenton Limestones," 1879.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 6 "The Utica Slate and Related Formations" and "Fossils of the Utica Slate and Metamorphoses of Triarthrus Becki," 1879.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 7 "The Permian and other Paleozoic Groups of the Kanab Valley, Arizona," 1880.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 8 "On the Nature of Cyathophycus," 1881.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 9 "The Trilobite: New and Old Evidence Relating to Its Organization," 1881.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 10 "Description of a New Genus of the Order Eurypterida from the Utica Slate," 1882.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 11 "The Cambrian System in the United States and Canada," (incomplete), 1883.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 12 "Descriptions of New Species of Fossils From the Trenton Group of New York," 1883.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 13 "Appendages of the Trilobite," 1884.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 14 "Note on Paleozoic Rocks of Central Texas," 1884.

Box 86 of 117	Folder 15 "Note on some Paleozoic Pteropods," 1885.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 16 "Paleontologic Notes; List of Species from the Saint John Group and New Genus Linnarssoni," 1885.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 17 "Paleozoic Notes; New Genus of Cambrian Trilobites, Mesonacis," 1885.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 18 "Cambrian Age of the Roofing Slates of Granville, Washington Co., New York," 1886.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 19 "Classification of the Cambrian System of North America," 1886.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 20 "Second Contribution to the Studies on the Cambrian Faunas of North America," 1886.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 21 "Fauna of the 'Upper Taconic' of Emmons in Washington County, N. Y.," 1887.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 22 "Note on the Genus Archeocyathus of Billings," 1887.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 23 "Section of Lower Silurian (Ordovician) and Cambrian Strata in Central New York, As Shown By a Deep Well Near Utica," 1887.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 24 "The Taconic System," 1887.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 25 "Cambrian Fossils from Mount Stephens, Northwest Territory of Canada," 1888.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 26 "Description of New Genera and Species of Fossils From The Middle Cambrian," 1888.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 27 "Discovery of Fossils in the Lower Taconic of Emmons," 1887.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 28 "A Fossil Lingula Preserving the Cast of the Peduncle," 1888.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 29 "The Taconic System of Emmons, and the Use of the Name Taconic in Geologic Nomenclature," 1888.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 30 "Descriptive Notes of New Genera and Species from the lower Cambrian or Olenellus Zone of North America," 1889.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 31 "Stratigraphic Position of the Olenellus Fauna in North America and Europe," 1889.

Box 86 of 117	Folder 32 "Study of a Line of Displacement in the Grand Canon of the Colorado in Northern Arizona," 1889.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 33 "Description of a New Genera and Species of Inarticulate Brachiopod from the Trenton Limestone," 1890.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 34 "The Fauna of the Lower Cambrian or Olenellus Zone," 1890.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 35 "The Value of the Term 'Hudson River Group' in Geologic Nomenclature," 1890.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 36 "Correlation Papers: Cambrian," 1891.
Box 86 of 117	Folder 37 "Discussion on the Geological Structure of the Selkirk Range," 1891.
	Box 87
Box 87 of 117	Folder 1 "Notes on the Cambrian Rocks of Pennsylvania and Maryland From the Susquehanna to the Potomac," 1892.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 2 "Notes on the Cambrian Rocks of Virginia and the Southern Appalachians," 1892.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 3 "Preliminary Notes on the Discovery of a Vertebrate Fauna in Silurian (Ordovician) Strata," 1892.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 4 "Geologic Time, As Indicated by the Sedimentary Rocks of North America," 1893.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 5 "The Natural Bridge of Virginia" and "The Geologist at Blue Mountain, Maryland," 1893.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 6 "Note on Some Appendages of the Trilobites," 1894.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 7 "Notes an the Cambrian Rocks of Pennsylvania, from the Susquehanna to the Delaware," 1894.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 8 "On the Occurrence of Olenellus in the Green Pond Mountain Series of Northern New Jersey, with a Note an the Conglomerates," 1894.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 9 "Algonkian Rocks of Grand Canyon, Colorado," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 10 "The Appalachian Type of Folding in the White Mountain Range of Inyo County, California," 1895.

Box 87 of 117	Folder 11 "Lower Cambrian Rocks in Eastern California," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 12 "Pre-Cambrian Igneous Rocks of the Ankar Terrane, Grand Canyon of the Colorado, Arizona," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 13 "Sixteenth Annual Report of the Director of the United States Geological Survey, 1894-1895," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 14 "The United States Geological Survey," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 15 "The United States Geological Survey and its Methods of Work," 1895.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 16 "The Cambrian Rocks of Pennsylvania," 1896.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 17 "Fossil Jelly Fishes from the Middle Cambrian Terrane, " 1896.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 18 "Seventeenth Annual Report of the Director of the United States Geological Survey, 1895-1896," 1896.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 19 "Cambrian Brachiopoda: Genera Iphidea and Yorkia, with Descriptions of New Species of Each, and of the genus Acrothele," 1897.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 20 "Note on the genus Linguleps," 1897.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 21 "The Post-Pleistocene Elevation of the Inyo Range, and the Lake Beds of Waucobi Embayment, Inyo County, California," 1897.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 22 "A Cambrian Brachiopoda: Obolus and Lingulella, with Description of New Species," 1898.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 23 "Fossil Medusae," 1898.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 24 "Nineteenth Annual Report of the Director of the United States Geological Survey, 1897-1898," 1898.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 25 "Note on the Brachiopod Fauna of the Quartzitic Pebbles of the Carboniferous Conglomerates of the Narragansett Basin, Rhode Island," 1898.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 26 "The United States Forest Reserves," 1898.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 27 "Cambrian Fossils of the Yellowstone National Park," 1899.

Box 87 of 117	Folder 28 "Pre-Cambrian Fossiliferous Formations," 1899.
Box 87 of 117	Folder 29 "Random, a Pre-Cambrian Upper Algonkian Terrane," 1899.
В	ox 88
Box 88 of 117	Folder 1 "Correspondence Relating to Collections of Vertebrate Fossils Made by the Late O. C. Marsh," 1900.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 2 "The Geographic Work of the U. S. Geological Survey," 1900.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 3 "Lower Cambrian Terrane in the Atlantic Province," 1900.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 4 "Washington as an Explorer and Surveyor," 1900.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 5 "The Work of the United States Geological Survey in Relation to the Mineral Resources of the United States," 1900.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 6 "Cambrian Brachiopoda: Obolella, subgenus Glyptias; Bicia; Obolus, subgenus Westonia, with Descriptions of New Species," 1901.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 7 "Relations of the National Government to Higher Education and Research," 1901.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 8 "Cambrian Brachiopoda: Acrotretra; Linnarssonella; Obolus; with Descriptions of New Species," 1902.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 9 "Outlook of the Geologist in America," 1902.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 10 "The Cambrian Fauna of India," 1905.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 11 "Cambrian Faunas of China," 1905.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 12 "Algonkian Formations of Northwestern Montana," 1906.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 13 "Cambrian Faunas of China," 1906.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 14 "Principles Which Govern the United States Geological Survey in Its Relation With Other Geological Surveys and Working Geologists," 1906.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 15 "Evidence of Primitive Life," 1916.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 16 "Statement of Dr. Charles D. Walcott, Member National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics," 1916.

Box 88 of 117	Folder 17 "Cambrian Geology and Paleontology: Appendages of Trilobites," 1918.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 18 "Geological Explorations in the Canadian Rockies: Field Season of 1919," 1920.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 19 "The National Academy of Sciences and The Metric System," 1921.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 20 "Cambrian Geology and Paleontology: Geological Formations of Beaverfoot-Brisco-Stanford Range, British Columbia, Canada," 1924.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 21 "Ozarkian Brachiopods from Novaya Zemlya," 1924.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 22 "Cambrian Geology and Paleontology: Cambrian and Ozarkian Trilobites," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 23 "John Mason Clarke," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 24 "La Discordance de Stratification et la Lecune Stratigraphique Pre-Devonienne dans les Provinces Cordilleres d'Alberta et de Colombie Britannique, Canada," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 25 "The Langley Plane," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 26 "National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics" and "Smithsonian - A Pioneer in Aeronautics," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 27 "Science and Service," 1925.
Box 88 of 117	Folder 28 "Samuel Pierpont Langley and Modern Aviation," 1926.
	Box 89
Box 89 of 117	Folder 1 Address by John C. Branner before the Section of Geology and Geography at the American Association for the Advancement of Science Meeting, 1890.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 2 "The Ancient History of Sponges and Animals," by G. P. Bidder, 1927.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 3 Brief of the Beaver River Power Company for Approval of Rights of Way and Completion of its Plant in the Fillmore National Forest, circa 1907.

Box 89 of 117	Folder 4 "The Canadian Rockies," undated.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 5 Committee on Agriculture and Forestry's (U. S. Senate) Report and Bill on the Establishment, Protection, and Administration of Public Forest Reservation, 1892.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 6 "The Dignity of Chemistry," by Harvey Washington Wiley, 1901.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 7 "The Forest Reservation Policy," by American Forestry Association, undated.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 8 "Forest Reserves in Relation to Mining" (incomplete), by Bailey Willis, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 9 William H. Hobbs' Letter of Resignation from USGS published in <i>Science</i> , November 23, 1906.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 10 "The Influence of Soil and Climate Upon the Composition of the Sugar Beet, 1901," by Harvey Washington Wiley, 1903.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 11 "La Vie des Trilobites," by Rene Merle, 1919.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 12 Letter from the Secretary of the Interior and a Letter from the Director of the Geological Survey with a Report on Surveys Made under his Direction, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 13 Letter from the Secretary of the Interior on a Survey of the Public lands That Have Been Designated as Forest Reserves, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 14 Letter from the Secretary of the Interior With Report Upon the Coal on the White Mountain Reservation in Arizona, 1884.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 15 Letter of the Secretary of the Interior to the President Transmitting a Report by the National Forestry Commission to the National Academy of Sciences, Recommending the Establishment of Additional Forest Reservations, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 16 "The National Forest Reserves," by Frederick H. Newell, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 17 "On the Proposed University of the United States and Its Possible Relations to the Government Bureaus of the Government," by William H. Dall, 1899
Box 89 of 117	Folder 18 "Paleontology: Progress of the Past Decade (1911-1921)," by Henry Fairfield Osborn, 1922.

Box 89 of 117	Folder 19 Proceedings of the Eleventh Annual Convention of the Association of American Agricultural Colleges and Experiment Stations, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 20 "Regulations Concerning Rights of Way Through The Public Lands and Reservations of the United States (Except National Forests) and the Yosemite, Sequoia, and General Grant National Parks, California, for Power Progress," 1912.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 21 Report by the National Academy of Sciences on the Inauguration of a Forest Policy for the Forested lands of the United States, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 22 Report of a Committee from the Geological Society on the History of the Joint Commission of the Scientific Societies of Washington, 1897.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 23 Report of the Special Committeefor the Establishment of a Bureau of Graduate Study under the Smithsonian Institution, 1900.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 24 Report on Examination of the Forest Reserves by Gifford Pinchot, 1898.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 25 Report "To Further Protect the Public Health and Imposing Additional Duties Upon Public Health and Marine-Hospital Service," 1908.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 26 "Scientific Surveys of The Philippine Islands," 1903.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 27 "Thirty Million Years Ago," 1919.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 28 "A University at Washington," by Andrew D. White, 1900.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 29 "Dr. Charles D. Walcott's Cambrian Geology and Paleontology," by V. C. Illing, 1917.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 30 "Visit to American Museums," by geologist Arthur Smith Woodward, 1890. (Accession 06-109)

### Series 20: ADD ACQUISITION, 1881-1898, 1911-1912, 1921, AND UNDATED.

This series consists of material received subsequent to original processing of the collection. Items are arranged by existing series and alphabetically there under.

#### Box 89

Box 89 of 117	Folder 31 Correspondence, 1911-1912.
Box 89 of 117	Folder 32 "An Attempt to Show Something of What is Known of Life in Geologic Time and the Present Outlook in the Search for its First Forms," undated. (See Series 9)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 33 "A Cycle in the Earlier Development of the North American Continent," undated. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 34 "Fossil Medusae of the Lower Cambrian Terrane of Sweden," 1898. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 35 "Geologic Age of the Lowest Formation of Emmons' Taconic System." Read before the Philosophical Society of Washington, 15 January 1887. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 36 "The North American Continent During Cambrian Time," undated. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 37 "Note an the Green Pond Mountain Conglomerate and Associated Rocks of Northern New Jersey," 1894. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 38 "Notes on Steinmann's Article 'The Cambrian Fauna in the Scheme of the Entire Organic Evolution,'" undated. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 39 "Searching for the First Forms of Life," undated. Includes two versions. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 40 "Synopsis of the Cambrian Group," undated. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 41 "The Taconic System of Emmons," 1888. (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 42 "The Trilobite: Additional Evidence Relating to Its Organization," 1881 (?). (See Series 11)
Box 89 of 117	Folder 43 Untitled manuscript, undated. (See Series 11)
	Box 90

Box 90 of 117 Folder 1 Photographs illustrating structure of the trilobite, 1921.

# Series 21: CORRESPONDENCE, PHOTOGRAPHS, NOTES, AND LISTS ON CAMBRIAN AND PRE-CAMBRIAN ALGAE, 1906-1925.

Box 91

Box 91 of 117	Folder 1 Correspondence, A-B. Correspondents include George Abbott, 1914-1919; Francis Arthur Bather, 1915; Eliot Blackwelder, 1915, 1926.
Box 91 of 117	Folder 2 Correspondence, C-K. Correspondents include Lucien Cayeux, 1915; Charles M. Crouse, 1914; Reginald Aldsworth Daly, 1912; Grove Karl Gilbert, 1906; Albert O. Hayes, 1914; Olaf Holtedahl, 1916-1917; Edmund Otis Hovey, 1912; Walter Howchin, 1915-1916.
Box 91 of 117	Folder 3 Correspondence, L-W. Correspondents include Andrew C. Lawson, 1911-1912; Charles Kenneth Leith, 1914; Daniel Trembly MacDougal, 1914; Albert Mann, 1913-1915; W. J. Ryan, 1912; Timothy William Stanton, 1917; Newton Horace Winchell, 1913-1914.
Box 91 of 117	Folders 4-5 Notes and lists.
Box 91 of 117	Folder 6 List of illustrations.
Box 91 of 117	Folders 7-11 Photographs.

## Series 22: MISCELLANEOUS OVERSIZE.

Box 92

Box 92 of 117	Folder 1 Personal Outgoing Correspondence, April 27, 1893-February 15, 1894. Correspondents include Thomas Chrowder Chamberlin, Edward Curran, Volney Eaton, Edward Hurlbert, Lawrence Hurlbert, Jessie U. Jones, Nicholas E. Kernan, J. DePeyster Lynch, S. Janes McKee, Maria Moore, Alanzo Rust, Holmes B. Stevens, Clarence F. Stone, W. S. Valiant, Mary L. Walcott, C. E. White, and William Pierrepont White. (From Box 4, Folder 6; See Series 1)
Box 92 of 117	Folder 2 Personal Outgoing Correspondence, October 4, 1895- December 20 (?), 1900. Correspondents include A. H. Earnest, Daniel Coit Gilman, A. L. Green, S. James McKee, A. B. McNickle, John A. Melby, F. B. Sheldon, C. DeLaney Walcott, Ellis P. Walcott, C. E. White, William Pierrepont White, S. (?) W. Woodward, and A. J. Youmans. (From Box 4, Folder 7; See Series 1)
Box 92 of 117	Folder 3 Helen Walcott, "A Picture that Tells a Story" - age 13. (From Box 6, folder 11; See Series 2)
Box 92 of 117	Folder 4 Map, drawings and plans for the George Washington Memorial Association Building, undated. (From Box 43, Folder 18; See Series 17)
Box 92 of 117	Folder 5 New York Academy of Sciences, Corresponding member, 1898. (From Box 22, Folder 20; See Series 8)
Box 92 of 117	Folder 6 Imperial Academy of Sciences (St. Petersburg), Corresponding Member, 1898.
Box 92 of 117	Folder 7 George Washington Memorial Association, Charter Member, 1899.
Box 92 of 117	Folder 8 George Washington Memorial Association, Certificate for Donation, 1919.
Box 92 of 117	Folder 9 Certificate Commemoration of New York State Paleontology, 1903.
Box 92 of 117	Folder 10 Metropolitan Museum of Art, Honorary Fellow, 1909.
	Box 93
Box 93 of 117	Folder 1 Portraits/Photos of Charles D. Walcott, undated. (See also Box 19, Folders 1-2; Box 44, Folder 4; Box 94, Folder 3)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 2 Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia, Correspondent, 1905. (From Box 22, Folder 1; See Series 8)

Box 93 of 117	Folder 3 Academy of Science of the Institute of Bologna, Corresponding Member, 1917. (From Box 22, Folder 2; See Series 8)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 4 Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition, Collaborator, 1909.
Box 93 of 117	Folder 5 American Archeological and Asiatic Association, Life Member, 1895.
Box 93 of 117	Folder 6 American Philosophical Society, Philadelphia, 1897. (From Box 22, Folder 7; See Series 8)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 7 Columbian Exposition, Diploma of Honorable Mention, 1894.
Box 93 of 117	Folder 8 Department of State, Delegate to Second Pan-American Scientific Congress, 1915.
Box 93 of 117	Folder 9 Department of State, Delegate to Tenth International Geological Congress, 1906.
Box 93 of 117	Folder 10 Hamilton College, Honorary Degree, 1898. (From Box 22, Folder 13; See Series 8)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 11 B. Stuart Walcott's Passport to France, 1917. (From Box 8, Folder 5; See Series 3)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 12 Royal Physiographical Society (Lund), Member, 1900. (From Box 22, Folder 24; See Series 8)
Box 93 of 117	Folder 13 Prof. E. Cohen, Bruxelles Hotel de L'Europe, "Guide of North Wales and About;" includes three pamphlets, two sketches, and twelve pages; September 1, 1890.
	Box 94
Box 94 of 117	Folder 1 Johns Hopkins University, Honorary Degree, 1902.
Box 94 of 117	Folder 2 National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America, Member, 1896.
Box 94 of 117	Folder 3 Portraits/Photos of Charles D. Walcott, undated. (See also Box 19, Folders 1-2; Box 44, Folder 4; Box 93, Folder 1)
Box 94 of 117	Folder 4 Royal Academy of Sciences, 1919.

Box 94 of 117	Folder 5 Secretary of Interior, Appointed Geologist in the Geological Survey, 1907.
Box 94 of 117	Folder 6 University of Chicago, Honorary Degree, 1901.
Box 94 of 117	Folder 7 University of the State of New York, Honorary Degree, 1925. (From Box 22, Folder 34; See Series 8)
Box 94 of 117	Folder 8 Yale University, Honorary Degree, 1910. (From Box 22, Folder 37; Series 8)
Box 94 of 117	Folder 9 B. Stuart Walcott Memorial from President of the French Republic, 1919 (?).

## Series 23: INTERPOSITIVE, DUPLICATE, AND CIRCUIT CAMERA COPY NEGATIVES.

This series consists of 5", 8", 4" x 5", 5" x 7", and 8" x 10" interpositive and duplicate negatives.

	Box 95
Box 95 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #725, 725a, 726, 726a, 727, 728, 728a, 730, 731, 732, 733, 734.
	Box 96
Box 96 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #735, 736, 737, 738, 739, 740, 741, 742, 743, 744, 744a-b.
	Box 97
Box 97 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #744c, 745, 746, 882, 882b, 883, 883a-b, 884, 885, 887, 888.
	Box 98
Box 98 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #889a, 890, 890a-c, 985, 985a, 986, 987, 988a, 1175, 1175a-b, 1175d, 1176, 1176a-1.
	Box 99
Box 99 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1176a-2, 1177, 1177a , 1194, 1195, 1195a-b, 1196a, 1197, 1197a-b.
	Box 100
Box 100 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1204, 1204a, 1205, 1205a-b, 1206, 1206a-d, 1207, 1207a.
	Box 101
Box 101 of 117	Box 101 8" Duplicate Negatives #1209, 1209a, 1210, 1210a, 1211, 1211a, 1212, 1212a, 1213, 1213b, 1213e.
Box 101 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1209, 1209a, 1210, 1210a, 1211, 1211a, 1212,

	Box 103
Box 103 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1257, 1257a-d, 1258, 1258a-c, 1299, 1299a-b.
	Box 104
Box 104 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1306, 1307, 1307b, 1333, 1333a, 1334, 1334a-e, 1336, 1336a.
	Box 105
Box 105 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1337, 1337a, 1338, 1338a-c, 1339, 1339a, 1340, 1340a-b, 1372.
	Box 106
Box 106 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1373, 1373a-b, 1374a-c, 1375, 1375a-e, 1376, 1376a.
	Box 107
Box 107 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1377, 1377a-c, 1378, 1378a-b, 1379, 1379a-b, 1421, 1421a.
	Box 108
Box 108 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1421b-L, 1423a.
	Box 109
Box 109 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1439, 1441, 1444, 1444a-b, 1445, 1445a-b, 1446, 1446a-c.
	Box 110
Box 110 of 117	8" Duplicate Negatives #1483, 1483a, Soda-Butte Creek (1), Soda-Butte Creek (2), unidentified and unnumbered copy.
	Box 111
Box 111 of 117	5" x 7" Copy Negatives #27a, 27j, 29y, 29y(2), 29y(3), 38t, 38y, 96b, 96c, 96e, 96h, 96L, 96L(2), 96m, 96n, 96p, 96p(2), 96q, 96r, 96t, 96u, 96u(2), 96v, 96v(1), 96v(2), 96w, 96x, 96y, 97a, 97c, 97d, 97e, 97f, 97g, 97h, 97h(2), 97i, 97j, 97k, 97L, 97m, 97n, 97o, 97s, 97t, 97u, 97u(2), 97v, 97w, 97x, 97x(2), 97Y, 97Y(2), 904, 904a, 904b, 901(?), unnumbered; items

consist of Burgessia Bella, Marrella Splendens, Hymenocaris Perfecta, and Hymenocaris Obliqua; located at Burgess Shale Quarrying Operations, 1920.

Note: • 4" x 5" Duplicate Negatives #1-6, 7 (96d), 8 (96e), 9 (96f), 541, 766, 767, 768a, 768b, 768c, 768d, 786e, 769, 770, 770b, 771, 772, 773, 774, 775, 776a, 776b, 777a, 777b, 778, 779a, 779b, 780a, 780b, 781, 782a, 782b, 783a, 783b, 783c, 784a, 785, 785a, 785b, 786, 787, 788, 789a, 789b, 790, 791, 792, 793, 794, 794a, 795, 796, 798, 799, 800, 801, 802, 892, 892a, 893; Walcott, 1920. 8" x 10" Duplicate Negatives #894, 894a, 895, • 896a, 896b, 897, 898, 898a, 899, 901, 901a, 1131, 1317, 1317c, 1317d, 1317e, 1318, 1318a, 1319, 1319a, 1319b, 1319c, 1320, 1320a, 1320b, 1321, 1321a, 1321b, 1322, 1322a, 1323, 1323a, 1324, 1324a, 1324b, 1324c, 1324d, 1325, 1326, 1326a, 1326b, 1326c, 1327, 1327a, 1327b, 1327c, 1327d, 1328, 1328a, 1329, 1329a, 1330, 1331, 1331a, 1332, 1332a, 1332b, 1335; Walcott, 1920.

#### Box 112

Box 112 of 117	5" Panoramic Copy Nega	atives, #709-857.
	Box 113	
Box 113 of 117	5" Panoramic Copy Nega	atives, #858-1222i.
	Box 114	
Box 114 of 117	5" Panoramic Copy Nega	atives, #1223-1488a.
	Box 115	
Box 115 of 117	Interpositives from Original Negatives created in 2003 (4" x 5" negatives):	
	Note:	<ul> <li>#96g, 96h, 96s, 97, 97h, 836, 837, 838-1, 838-2, 839-1, 839-2, 840, 841, 842-1, 842-2, 842-3, 865-1, 865-2, 866, 867, 868, 869-1, 869-2, 870, 871, 872, 873, 874, 875, 876, 877-1, 877-2, 878-1, 878-2, 878-3, 878-4, 879-1, 879-2, 880, 881-1, 881-2, 881-3, 904-1, 904-2, 904a-1, 904a-2, 904a-3, 904a-4, 904a-5, 904b, 905, 906, 907, 907a-1, 907a-2, 908-1, 908-2, 909-1,</li> <li>#909-2, 909-3, 909-4, 909a, 936, 937, 938, 939, 940, 940-1, 941-1, 942, 943, 943-1, 944,</li> </ul>

945, 945-1, 945-2, 946, 947, 948, 949, 949a, 950, 951, 951a, 952, 953, 954, 954a, 954b, 954c, 955, 955a, 955b, 1098, 1098b, 1098c, 1098d, 1099, 1099a, 1100, 1101, 1102, 1103, 1104, 1104a, 1105, 1106, 1107, 1108, 1145, 1145a, 1145b, 1145c, 1145d, 1145e, 1146, 1146a, 1146b, 1146c, #1146d, 1146e, 1146f, 1147, 1147a, 1148, 1148a, 1148b, 1148c, 1149, 1149a, 1150b, 1151, 1152, 1152a, 1152b, 1152d, 1152f, 1153, 1153a, 1154, 1154a, 1155, 1155a, 1156, 1157, 1158, 1158a, 1158d, 1158c, 1365, 1366, 1367, 1368, 1369, 1370, 1371, 1466, 1467, 1467a, 1467b, 1467c, 1468, 1468a, 1468b, 1468c, 1469, 1470, 1470b, 1470c, 1470d, 1470e, 1470f, 1471, #1471a, 1471a-2, 1473, 1473a, 1473b, 1473c, 1473d, 1473e, 1473f, 1473g, 1473h, 1474, 1474a, 1474b, 1475-1, 1475-2, 1475-3, 1475-4, 1475a, 1475b-1, 1475b-2, 1475b-3, 1475b-4, 1475b-5, 1475c-1, 1475c-2, 1476, 1476a, 1476b, 1476c, 1476d, 1476e, 1476f, 1476g, 1476h, 1478, 1479, 1503, 1504, 1504a, 1504b, 1504c, 1504d, 1505, 1505a, 1505b, 1505c, 1505d, 1505e, 1506, 1507, 1507a, 1507b.

Box 116

Box 116 of 117

Duplicate Negatives created in 2003 (4" x 5" negatives):

Note:

Miscellaneous screws of Walcott Negatives;
#96g, 96h, 96s, 97, 97h, 836, 837, 838-1, 838-2, 839-1, 839-2, 840, 841, 842-1, 842-2, 842-3, 865-1, 865-2, 866, 867, 868, 869-1, 869-2, 870, 871, 872, 873, 874, 875, 876, 877-1, 877-2, 878-1, 878-2, 878-3, 878-4, 879-1, 879-2, 880, 881-1, 881-2, 881-3, 904-1, 904-2, 904a-1, 904a-2, 904a-3, 904a-4, 904a-5, 904b, 905, 906, 907, 907a-1, 907a-2, 908-1, 908-2, 909-1,

#909-2, 909-3, 909-4, 909a, 936, 937, 938, 939, 940, 940-1, 941-1, 942, 943, 943-1, 944, 945, 945-1, 945-2, 946, 947, 948, 949, 949a, 950, 951, 951a, 952, 953, 954, 954a, 954b, 954c, 955, 955a, 955b, 1098, 1098b, 1098c, 1098d, 1099, 1099a, 1100, 1101, 1102, 1103, 1104, 1104a, 1105, 1106, 1107, 1108, 1145, 1145a, 1145b, 1145c, 1145d, 1145e, 1146, 1146a, 1146b, 1146c,

#1146d, 1146e, 1146f, 1147, 1147a, 1148, 1148a, 1148b, 1148c, 1149, 1149a, 1150b, 1151, 1152, 1152a, 1152b, 1152d, 1152f,

1153, 1153a, 1154, 1154a, 1155, 1155a, 1156, 1157, 1158, 1158a, 1158d, 1158c, 1365, 1366, 1367, 1368, 1369, 1370, 1371, 1466, 1467, 1467a, 1467b, 1467c, 1468, 1468a, 1468b, 1468c, 1469, 1470, 1470b, 1470c, 1470d, 1470e, 1470f, 1471, #1471a, 1471a-2, 1473, 1473a, 1473b, 1473c, 1473d, 1473e, 1473f, 1473g, 1473h, 1474, 1474a, 1474b, 1475-1, 1475-2, 1475-3, 1475-4, 1475a, 1475b-1, 1475b-2, 1475b-3, 1475b-4, 1475b-5, 1475c-1, 1475c-2, 1476, 1476a, 1476b, 1476c, 1476d, 1476e, 1476f, 1476g, 1476h, 1478, 1479, 1503, 1504, 1504a, 1504b, 1504c, 1504d, 1505, 1505a, 1505b, 1505c, 1505d, 1505e, 1506, 1507, 1507a, 1507b.

Box 117

Box 117 of 117 16.72" x 5" Interpositive and Duplicate Negative Sets, #760, 760a-1, 761, 762, 762a, 763, 763a, 763c, 764, 764a, 764b, 765, 765a, 765f

Note:

- 23" x 8" Interpositive and Duplicate Negative Set, #988b
- 29.5" x 8" Interpositive and Duplicate Negative Set, #985a
- 51.5" x 8" Interpositive and Duplicate Negative Set, #985
- 63.5" x 8" Interpositive and Duplicate
   Negative Set, #891
- 72.5" x 8" Interpositive and Duplicate Negative Set, #985b